County of Cattaraugus
Industrial Development Agency

BOARD OF INRECTORS MEETING - AGENDA

Wednesday, January 18, 2023
CCIDA Office
8 E. Washington Street
Ellicottville, NY
11:16 a.m.

To access the Board meeting via Zoom/Conference Call, please see the applicable
information at the end of the agenda fo do so.

-Call the Meeting to Order-Time:
-Roll Call- Board of Directors of the CCIDA:

-Approval of Dec. 13. 2022 CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes:

*Resolution from a Prior A i Proj in Process™
-Olean Maner, Inc.: “Field of Dreams” — Olean Manor has reguested to have

documents amended to include the second phase of their project at Field of Dreams in
Allegany, NY. When this application was originally submitted it included single family
assisted living homes within the project. Due lo Covid this part of the project was halted.
They are now in the process of completing this phase of the project

je estment: $1,700 +, -l

+  Amendatory Resolution — Olean Manor,
Inc.

C. (Application was made to the IDA on 1213/22) Olean 2020, LLC
has asked the IDA to support its commercial {new build) project in the City of Olean.
The project location is 2101 W. State Street.

Phasze 1 would include the construction of two {2) 2-story 12-unit mutti-family buildings.
Fhase 2 would include the construction of a 2-story 8-unit multi-family building and a 2-
story, 12-unit multi-family market rate building.

= ota t 511 043(+,-).



A Public Hearing was held on January 9, 2023 at 10:15 a.m_in the City of Olean
Conference Room in Olean, NY. Mo one was in attendance at this Public Hearing in
regards to the Olean 1010, LLC project. A copy of the minutes has been provided to
gach Board Member in their packets for review along with the Cost Benefits Analysis for
this particular project,

¥ Inducement Resolution = Olean 2020, LLC.

-9154 Group, LLC. (Application was made to the IDA on 12/13/22) -9154 Group, LLC.
has asked the IDA to support its commercial (rew build) project in the Town of Allegany.
The project location is 3139 W. State Sireet,

Located on border of City of Olean and Town of Allegany, the developer is proposing to
constructing a 10-unit, Z-story apartment building. Totaling approximately 12,000 square
feet, the building will house B market-rate apartments and 2 townhome units. The

is within walking distance of St Bonaventure University, Walmart, BJ's
Wholesale Club, Tops and numerous other retail stores and restaurants offering
convenience to our future residents. (Harbor Freight is in the “front” of this parcel, the
former DeSoto Motel, which was demalished in late 2015).

-The Total Project Investment: $3.030,181(+,-).

A Public Hearing was held on January 8, 2023 at 10:30 a.m. in the Taown Hall in the
Town of Allegany, NY. Supervisor Mr. Michael Higgins and Kathy Martin were in
attendance. Both people in attendance were In favor of the 9154 Group LLC Project in
the Town of Allegany. A copy of the minutes has bean provided to each Board Member
in their packets for review along with the Cost Benefits Analysis for their particular
project.

¥ Inducement Resolution — 8154 Group, LLC.

*CCIDA Financial Reports:

-Approval of Financial Reports — December 2022

-December 2022 the Agency had income of $3,000.00 for application fees on Olean
2020 LLC and 8154 Group LLC

-General update on projects in process. (Cimolal, Campground, Russell's, etc.) (7).

*Executive Directors Reports:

-Internal (IDA Meetings/Discussions):

¥ Meat with some County Legisiators and Department Heads at the County Building
relating to a very sizeable and multi-dimensional project within the County that is
l[aoking to start early thiz yvear. More details to follow over the next few months,

2



Met with a local brewer who will be submitting a project application to the IDA
later this year. More details to follow on this very exciting project and investment.
This project will be great for the County. This proposed project has unigue project
dimensions to it/

Had a Zoom meeting with Diana Chiak and members of a very large proposed
project within the County to discuss very levels of State and Federal funding and
incentives that could play a large role in the development of their project,

We have spent much time with an out of the area Manufacturing company
that is looking for Industrial land & buildings in the Olean/Poriville, NY area. The
business is looking to make a significant investment, we ara hoping to land this
Company. More details to follow as we work on the infrastructure needs of the
proposed Company. Application submitted, will proceed when able*

Met again with an International Developer who is looking to do a project in
the Town of Ellicottville. The developer is currently working on some furthar
plans and has been in touch with the Town as well. We look forward to a
Surmmer 2023 Application to the ID&

| was prasent al the December 21, 2022 Town Board meeting in Elicotiville to
update thesr Board on the IDA's solar moratorium and updated general solar topics
that have come about since the IDA's moratorium was put in place.

Met with a local developer relating to a commercial project in the north part of the
County. An application is in to the IDA and the developer looks to break ground in
the Spring of 2023. Very nice [ittle projact!

| met with a local Company who is [ooking to possibly build a new building in the
Olean area for their cument workforce and project.

Aftended an introductory wind project meating with Kevin Sheen who is with Tera
Gen, LLC. relating to a wind project that they are proposing in the town, The project
is a long way off, a5 this was just a general introductory meeting.

We held a Meeting with Mark Storch, with Storch Development who is assisting
the DA with securing Funds for the road improvements that the NYSDOT is
requiring on Route 16, & small adaptive reuse project and small manufacturing
project within the County as well,

Reviewed a few resumés and had an interview for a potential new hire to replace
Sandy Andrew's as she has recently retired but has graciously agread to stay on
for a bit to help train the new employes.

Met with Bob Fornass from OBDC to discuss project updates and workforce
topics. Excellent meeting and | look forward fo additional upcoming meetings with
Bob and his Team!



¥ Have been invited to attend a Focus Group on January 31, 2023 in Salamanca,
NY at Southem Tier West on Human Capital & Business/industry Development.

-External (Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

v Qlean Times Herald: "Cattaraugus Counly IDA4 aids $§747 million in projects in
2022 ) the Caltaraugus County Indusirial Development Agency offered tax
incentives to 16 Projects in 2022 resulting in supporting investments of around
$147 million across the County.

NYATEP: (New York State Assoclation of Training and Employment
Professionals) “State of the Workforce® 2022 Labor Market Snapshat of New
York.

v Buffalo Business First: ‘Ellicottville Brewing Co. expands with Little Valley
Fub.” EBC has expanded again opening & new taproom in Little Vallay the day
after Christmas. Past IDA Project.

¥ Camoin Associates: "Word on the Sireel: Warkforce Concerns in Rural
Communities.” In order to keep their companies operating and, ideally, growing,
many Companies lecated in rural communities are becoming more proactive
when it comes to building and retaining their workforce.

v GOV The Future: “The Public Finance Outlook for 2023 Prepare fo Slog.”
Disinflation and econcmic deceleration will dominale state and local budgets and
imvestments. It is going to be a year of muddling through.

¥ Biz Journal: "When Amazon comes fo fown.” Interesting article of what happen to
the Economy when a large business comes into Town.

v c lting: “NY'S Manufactuning Little Changed * According to the Federal
Reszerve Bank of NY's monthly Empire State Manufacturing Survey, statewide
manufacturing activity was little changed from last month.

¥ Global Trade Magazine: " The Biggest Canadian Exporis in 2022." The year 2022
has been an interesting year for Canadian exports in general. Owverall, exporting

businesses have been very successful during 2022 and intend to carry the
momantum into 2023,

Executive Session:
Motion-

:I'Il'm:



Adjournment:

Mation-

1.'h'rm'.

e o e e . e B B S B B B B B B N R W H ) H S S e e

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for February 8,
202 1:15 a.m, at the CCIDA Offices in Ellicottville, NY.

Zoom Meeting access Information:

Topic: CCIDA January Board Meeting
Time: Jan. 18, 2022 11:15 AM Eastern Time EST

Join Zoom Meeting:

Topic: CCIDA Board Meeting
Time: Jan 18, 2023 11:15 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting:

hitps:/fusC2web zoom us/|/87416228 147 ?pwd =dz\VIMINEK3d WU xcIFFdiNQNX
NBUTOS

Meeting ID: 874 1622 8147
Passcode: 731057

One tap mobile
+18282056098, 874162281474, *T31057# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 829 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 874 1622 8147
Passcode: 731057



Roll Call:

Members
Present:

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

December 13, 2022
CCIDA Offices
9 East Washington Street
Ellicottville NY 14731
11:15 a.m. In Person or via Teleconference Call/Zoom

_Tgken_

Mr. Thomas Buffamante - Chairman
Mir. Joseph Higgins

tr. Brenf Drisenll

Mr. John Stahley

Ms. Ginger Schroder

Mr. Joseph Snyvder
Mr. Michael Wimer

CCIDA Stafl'Counsel:

te

Mr. Corey B. Wiktor, Executive Director CCIDA
Mr. Robert Murray, Harris Beach PLLC Legal Counsel

nests:

Ms. Crystal Abers — Economic Development, Planning & Tourizm
Ms. Diana Chink — Upper Edge Consnlting LLC — vig zoom

Chairman, Thomas Buffamante called the meeting to order atr 11:17 a.m.

A roll call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Buffamante, Mr. Higgins, Ms. Schroder. Me

Driscoll, and Mr. Stahley were present. Mr. Wimer and Mr. Snyder were excused.

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll seconded Ginger Schroder to accept the Board Meeting Minutes from
November 21, 2022 ag presented to the Board, Mr. Wimer and Mr. Snyder were excused. All in favor, Motion

Carried.

1



*New Applications/Projecis*

#1.) Pierce Fabricators, Inc.:

- Pierce Steel plans 1o relocate its current manufacturing facilities 1o the former Sanzo Beverage warehouse in
Hinsdale, NY. The proposed project calls for retrofitting the building’s interior for steel fabrication for the
Compeny. The current facility is roughly 45,000 sq. ft. Modifications included installing cranes throughout the
facility, HVAC and electrical upgrades, new overhead doors, ele. all to constitute the expansion project for Pierce
Steel.

=The Total Project Investment: 53,400, 000{+.-).

A Public Hearing was held on January 9, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. in the Hinsdale Town Hall, Hinsdals, NY. Two
peopie were in atiendance, Mr. Jeff VanDeCar the Town Supervisor of Hinsdale, NY and a representative from
Hinsdale Central School. A copy of the minutes has been provided to each Board Member in their packets for
reviaw,

(#2.) Olean 2020, LLC:

-Olean 2020, LLC. (Ellicott Development affiliation) has asked the IDA to suppart its commercial {new build)
project in the City of Olean. The project location is 2101 W, State Street.

Phase 1 would include the construction of two (2) 2-story 12-unit multi-family buildings. Phase 2 would include
the construction of a 2-story 8-unit multi-family building and a 2-story, 12-unit multi-family market rate
building.

-The Total Project Investment: S11.091.043(+~).

A Public Hearing was held on January 9, 2023 at 10:15 am. in the City of Olean Conference Room in Olean,
NY. Mo ene was in attendance at this Public Hearing in regards to the Olean 1010, LLC project. A copy of the
minutes have been provided to each Board Member in their packets for review.

(#3) 9154 Group, LLC:

-9154 Group, LLC. (Ellicott Development affiliation) has asked the DA to support its commercial {new build)
project in the Town of Allegany. The project location is 3139 W, State Street.

Located on border of City of Olean and Town of Allegany, the developer is proposing to constructing a 1 0-unit,
2-story apartment building. Totaling approximately 12,000 square feet, the building will house & market-rate
apartments and 2 townhome units, The propenty is within walking distance of St Bonaventure University,
Walmart, BJ's Wholesale Club, Tops and numerous other retail stores and restaurants offering convenience to
our future residents. {Harbor Freight is in the “front”™ of this parcel, the former DeSoto Motel, which was
demolished in late 2013).

-The Total Project Investment: $3.030,181{+.-).



A Public Hearing was held on Janeary 9, 2023 at 10:30 a.m. in the Town Hall in the Town of Allegany, NY,
Supervisor Mr. Michael Higgins and Kathy Martin were in attendance. Both people in attendance were in favor
of the 8154 Group LLC Project in the Town of Allegany. A copy of the minutes have been provided to each
Board Member in their packets for review.

{#4.) Jeil Russell:

~Mr, Jefl Russell has asked the IDA to support its commercial (new build) project in West Valley. The project
location is Connoisarauley Road

Howse of Steel (former IDA Project) will be building 2 48° x 160" x 16° structure which will then be used to store
RV's. The project will allow campers whe travel with their campers in County run campgrounds and BV Parks.
This will give a great option for “seasonal™ and “weekenders™ campers who may not want io trailer their camper
back home. The project will construct 10 bays in Phase 1.

-The Total Project Investment: $321,000(+, -).
Resolution:

A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins, seconded by Brent Driscoll RESOLUTION OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGEMCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE
APPLICATION OF JEFF AND KELLI RUSSELL, AND/OR INDIVIDUAL{S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON THEIR BEHALF (INDI-
VIDUALLY, ANDVOR COLLECTIVELY. THE “COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CER-
TAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED BELOW: (ii) MAKING A DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE
STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT; (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS
DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE PROJECT; (iv] AUTHORIZING THE UNDER-
TAKING OF THE PROJECT TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE
FORM OF (A} A SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RE-
LATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A
MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR FINANCING RELATED TO THE
FROJECT, AND (C) A PARTIAL ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES BENEFIT
THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT; AND (vi) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION AND EX-
ECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, A PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-
TAX AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT AGREEMENT, AND
RELATED DOCUMENTS. A roll call of the Board of Directors of the CCIDA was taken Mr. Buffa-
tnante, Mr. Higgins, Ms. Schroder, Mr. Driscoll and Mr. Stahley were present. Mr. Wimer and Mr. Snyder
were excused. Motion Carried

*Resolution from Prior Application/Project in Process®
~Campground Adventures, LLC.:

{Application was made to the IDA on 10/27/22 — General improvements to the infrastructure, power grid, roads
and building a new “store”.
The Total Project Investment: S150,000 (+,-)




A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins, seconded by Bremt Driseoll RESOLUTION OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE
APPLICATION OF CAMPGROUND ADVENMTURES LLC, ANDYOR INDIVIDUALLSY OR AFFILI-
ATE(S), SUBSIDIARY(IES), OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS BEHALF
(INDIVIDUALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE “COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A
CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED BELOW; (ii) RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING, NOTICING,
AND CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT; (iii) MAK-
NG A DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW
ACT; (iv} APPOINTING THE COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE
THE PROJECT; (v) AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE FROJECT TO PROVIDE Fl-
MNAMCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES TAX EXEMPTION
BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRLUIC-
TION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, AND {B) A PARTIAL ABATEMENT FROM REAL
FROPERTY TAXES BENEFIT THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT; AND {vi) AUTHORIZING
THE NEGOTIATION AND EXECLUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREE-
MENT, A PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSIS-
TANCE PROJECT AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. A roll call of the Board of Direc-
tors of the CCIDA was taken Mr, Buffamante, Mr. Higgins, Ms. Schroder, Mr. Driscoll and Mr. Stahley
were present. Mr. Wimer and Mr. Snyder were excused. Motion Carried

Lpper Edge Consulting:

Dianna Chiak from Upper Edge Consulling was on the phone to give a briel overview on what she has
been working on. She just recently submitted a grant application to the Ralph Wilson Legacy Fund relai-
img to the Rail Bike Project in Cattarnugus. Dianna and our team are working on a second grant application
to be submitted to be considered for another grant in respect to this same project. We should be hearing
something in the near future.

SCCIDA Financial Reports:

A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins seconded by Brent Driscoll to accept the November 2022 Operating
Statement as presented to the Board, Mr. Wimer and Mr. Snyder were excused, All in Favor - Motion
Carried.

Mo income to report for Movember 2022,
Mr. Wiktor gave a general update of the CD's and investment accounts, It was recommended that we take some

funds from the checking account at CCB and transfer it to Five Star Bank in Ellicottville into a CD for a better
return on our investments.



“Executive Directors Report:

*" Met with a local brewer who will be submitting a project application to the IDA later this year. More
details to follow on this very exciting project and investment. This project will be great for the County.
This proposed project has unique project dimensions to it!

* | had a business update meeting with Ben Heckathom and Mike Giardini with Kinley Construction to
discuss several project updates and how things are going for them this vear and next. Very good meeting
and 5ome exciting projects o come.

¥ We have spent much time with an out of the area Manufacturing company thai is looking for
Industrial land & buildings in the Olean/Portville, NY area. The business is looking to make a significant
investment, we are hoping to land this Company. More details to follow as we work on the infrastructure
needs of the proposed Company, Application submitted, will proceed when able*

v Met with a Regional Developer is looking to do a project in the Village of Ellicottville. The developer
is currently working on some further plans and has been in touch with the Village as well. We look
forward to a Winter 2023 Application to the [DA.

¥ [ met with some kev Leaders and Stakebolders regarding two (2) projects within Cattaraugus County.
Both of the projects are in the Greater Olean Area and have significant upside in jobs and economic
development opportunity. | wish T could say more, but at this time I have to be confidential about who we
met with. Fingers crossed. These two projects would be huge!

¢ Met with a local developer relating to a commercial project in the north part of the County. An application
i% in to the IDA and the developer looks to break ground in the Spring of 2023. Very nice little project!

¢ | met with a local manufacture who is looking to purchase an existing building in the Olean area and is
leoking to expand his operation and warkforce. This proposed project has also submitted an application
o the [DA and hopes to start work in the Winter 2023, Awesome news for o great project!

¥ Continued discussion with Bill Paladino from Ellicott Development to discuss their County owned
propertics and sites, and ways the [DA can assist potential clients and redevelopment opportunities. Two
new projects submitted and a third will be in 2023,

¥ We held a Meeting with Mark Starch, with Storch Development who is assisting the [DA with securing
Funds for the road improvements that the NYSDOT is requiring on Route 16, a small adaptive reuse
project and small manufacturing project within the County as well.

¥ Met with Mayor Aicllo in the City of Olean for a project and development update meeting,

v Attended the WNY IDA Roundtable meeting that includes all of the IDA’s in WNY to discuss updates,
projects, Legislkative dealings etc.

¥ Had a conference call with Senator Borrello and Assemblyman Giglio and a project developer who is
looking at the Olean area. More to follow.



¥ We have a standing Monday morning Zoom with Diana and myself and “Project Fox™, & project that we
have been working on for some time that we can not necessarily go public at this time. Fingers crossed
as this proposed project progresses.

" Met with Don Benson for an update meeting relating to his project that is in process, 351 Johnson St.,
LLC.

¥ Met with perspective business Team relating to a new manufacturing project in the Olean Area. Much
mare 10 follow on this project. Currently this proposed project is very confidential.

v Attended OBDC Monthly meeting.

¥ Met with a WNY Real Estate investor who is looking at a property and building in Cattaraugus County.
The proposed buyer is very interested in the property, and we discussed ways the [DA can help on the

purchase and investment. Warchousing use.

¥ Continue to work with a Jocal real estate commercial breker on finding a location within the County for
a client of theirs for a lease project with about 20 retained and new jobs,

¥ The IDA has been extremely busy working on a few very confidential projects at this time. More
information and details will be provided when we are able to convey them to the open public. Fingers
crossed on these projects that could be truly transformational and very positive for economic
development in the County.

=External (Points of Interest relating to the CCIDA):

¥ Buffalp News: “How remaote work is making rural WNY the hottest part of the region’s housing
market.,” This allows professionals and other occupations to have the ability to live and work remotely.

An interesting article that highlights a business owner who resides in Ellicottville. Key maps also show
the uptick in County Residents living here while working remaotely.

v Olean Times Herald Article: “Wind developers eye towns of Olean, Allegany.”
Projects could reach from Chipmunk to Rock City.

v Ellicottville Town Hall Meeting: Corey was asked by Town Board Member Greg Fitzpatrick to update
the Ellicottville Town Board on the IDA’s Solar Moratorium at their December 21, 2022 Town Board

Meeting,
¥  Spectrum Local News Article: “MNew York added thousands of clean energy jobs in 2021
A Motion was made by Brent Dnscoll, seconded by Ginger Schroder to go into Executive Session

A Motion was made by Brent Driscoll, seconded by Joseph Higgins to exit Executive Session and retum to the
regular meeting at 12:54 p.m.

A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins, seconded by Ginger Schroder to increase Corey Wictar's salary by %
effective January 1, 2023 to 5128 40000, Mr. Wimer and M. Snyder were excused. All in favor. Motion
Carried



Adjsurnment:

A Motion was made by Joseph Higgins seconded by Brent Driscoll to adjourn the meeting at 12:55 pm.  Mr.
Wimner and Mr, Srvder were excused. All in Favor = Motion Carried

* Next CCIDA Board of Directors Meeting: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 11:15
a.m. at the CCIDA Offices, 9 E. Washington Street, Ellicottville, NY, and also via
Zoom.




COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
AMENDATORY RESOLUTION

OLEAN MANOR, INC,

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
convened on Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 11:15 a.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT  AGENCY  AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION,
EXECUTION, AND DELIVERY OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS RELATED TO
THE EXTENSION OF THE SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR THE
OLEAN MANOR, INC. (THE *COMPANY™) PROJECT INCLUDING THE
AMENDED AND RESTATED UNIFORM PROJECT BENEFITS AND AGENT
AGREEMENT AND OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, the County of Cattaraupus Industrial Development Agency (the “Apency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of Mew York,
constituting Title ! of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the Consolidated
Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act™) and Chapter 536 of the 1971 Laws of New
York, as amended, constituting Section 8%0-b of said General Municipal Law (said Chapter and the
Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act™) to promote, develop, encourage
and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving, maintaining, equipping and
furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial and industrial facilities, among
others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing economically sound commerce and
industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general prosperity and economic welfare of the
people of the State of New York, to improve their prosperity and standard of living, and 1o prevent
unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act o acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects” (as defined in the
Act), or to cause said projecs to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to convey
said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution adopted on February 2, 2017 (the “Resolution™) the Agency
authorized the Company to act as its agent for the purposes of undertaking a certain project (the
“Project”™) consisting of: (i} acquisition of an interest in an approximatefy 31.50 acre parcel of land
located on 3260 N. Seventh Street in the Town of Allegany, Cattaraugus County, New York (Tax
Map 4 94.037-1-24.2) (the “Land™), (ii) the construction on the Land of approximately 10-12
buildings containing in the aggregate approximately 112,000 square feet (collectively, the
“Facility™), and (iii) the acquisition and installation therein and thereon of certain machinery and
equipment (collectively, the “Equipment™), all of the foregoing to constitute a unified senior housing
and adult assisted living facility (the Land, the Facility and the Equipment being collectively referred
to as the “Project Facility’; and



WHEREAS, by its Resolution, the Agency has conferred on the Company in connection with
the Project cerain benefits, exemptions and other financial assistance consisting of: (a) an exemption
benefit from all New York State and local sales and use tax for purchases related to the Project with
respect to the qualifying personal property included in or incorporated into the Project Facility or
used In the acquisition, construction or equipping of the Project Facility; (b} an exemption benefit
from mortgage recording laxes and (¢) & real property taxes abatement benefit in the form of a
Payment-in-lieu-of Taxes Agreement (the “PILOT Agreement™ and collectively with the sales and
use tax exemption benefit and the exemption benefit from mortgage recording taxes, the “Financial
Assistance™}; and

WHEREAS, the Company’s appointment as Agent of the Agency for purposes of
undertaking the Project and making purchases exempt from New York State and local sales and use
tax exemption benefits cxpired December 31, 2019 (the “Original Sales Tax Benefit™); and

WHEREAS, the Company was unable to complete the Project by the Original Sales Tax
Benefit expiration date of December 31, 2019, and the Agency, on December 10, 2019, authorized
and approved an extension of the Original Seles Tax Benefit and entered into that certain
Modification Agreement dated JTanuary 1, 2020 for purposes of extending the New York State and
local sales and use tax exemption benefits expiration date from December 31, 2019 to December 31,
2021 (the “Amended Sales Tax Benefit™); and

WHEREAS, the Company has confirmed that it has not completed making purchases as so
approved by the Agency for the benefit of the Project and has requested an additional extension of
time to utilize the Agency's New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefit beyond
th¢ December 11, 2021 termination date until December 31, 2024, for purposes of completing the
Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF COUNTY OF
CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Subject to the terms of this Amendatery Resolution, and upon the Agency’s
receipt and approval of the Company's insurance certificates evidencing compliance with the
Agency's insurance requirements, the Executive Director is hereby authorized to act on behalf of the
Agency and to negotiate, execute, and deliver the Amended and Restated Uniform Project Benefits
and Agent Apgreement, all other sales and use tax exemption benefit extension documents, and other
related documents necessary (o effectuate the foregoing, all in such form and order as so determinad
by counsel t the Agency, to extend the sales and use tax exemption benefit term through December
i1, 2024, to enable the Company to complete the Project.

Section 2. Any and all references to the term “Completion Date™ as so related to the
Agency’s provision of Financial Assistance shall mean December 31, 2024.

Section 3. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized and
directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and 1o
execute and defiver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all such fees, charges and
expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or, in the opinion of the
officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions of
the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 4. These Resolutions shall take effect immediately.

Dated: January 18, 2023



PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT

Olean 2020, LLC and/or Individual{s) ar
Affiliate(s), Subsidiary{ies), or Entity{ies)
formed or to be formed on its behalf
Froject

|

Public Hearing to be held on January 9, 2023 at 10:15 a.m.

at the Olean City Municipal Building, Conference Room #1159, 101 East State Street, Olean,

New York 14760
ATTENDANCE:
flepe.
] Members of the General Public

A1 1L WEL

3 Call to Order and [dentity o i

Hearing Officer: Welcome. This public hearing is now open; it is [ S am. My name

is Corey B. Wiktor. [ am the Executive Diréctor of the County of
Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency, and I have been designated
by the Agency to be the hearing officer to conduct this public hearing,
This public hearing is being live-streamed and made accessible on the
Agency’s website at www.ecidany.com.

] 2. PURPOSE: Purpose of the Hearing.
Hearing Officer: We are here to hold the public hearing on the Olean 2020, LLC andfor

Individualis} or Affiliate(s), Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or to be
formed on its behalf This public hearing is being recorded and will be
ranscribed for the Board Members of the Agency for their review and
comments before they take any further action. We have a sign in sheet for
anyone who would like to participate in this public hearing either by
presenting oral comments or we would be happy to take written
statemnents. Notice of this hearing appeared in imes Herald on
Friday, December 23, 2021,

[{[J 3. PROJECT SUMMARY: Descripti roject and Contemplated v Be
flearing Cifficer. The proposed project (the "Project”) consists of; (i) the acquisition by the

Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located at 2101 West
State Street in the City of Olean, Cattaraugus County, New York and all
other lands in the City of Olean where, by license or easement ot other
agreement, the Company or its designees are making mmprovements that
benefit the Project (the “Land™), (ii) Phase I will be the construction of



two Z-story 24 unit multi-family buildings and Phase IT will be the
construction of a 2-story 8-unit multi-family building and a 2-story 12-unit
multi-family building (the “Improvements™); and (iii) the acquisition by
the Company in and around the Improvements of certain items of
machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property (the
“Equipment"”; and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the
“Project Facility™).

The proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency includes
MNew York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, mortgage
recording tax exemption benefits, and real property tax abatement benefits
{(in compliance with Agency's uniform fax exemption policy).

[l 4. FORMAT OF H aring will proceed.

Hearing Officer: All those who have joined this conference call will be given an
opportunity to make statements and/or comments on the Project if they so
desire.

Minutes of the Public Hearing will be transcribed and posted on the
Agency's website (www cattcoida com). Additional information can be
obtained from, and written comments may be addressed to: Corey R.
Wiktor, Executive Director, County of Cattaraugus Indusirial
Development Agency, 9 East Washington Street, P.O. Box 1749,
Ellicottville, New York 14731; Telephone: 716-699-2005 and
electromically at corevi@icatteoida.com or Infoi@icattcoida.com.

[]5. PUBLIC COMMENT: Hearing Officer gives the Public an cpportunity to speak.

Hearing Cfficer: Those interested in making & statement or comment will be called upon.
Please begin by stating your name and address; if you are representing a
company, please identify the company. [ request that speakers keep
statements and/or comments to 5 minutes, and if possible, 3 minutes.

The Hearing Moderator introduces each participate in the order they registered for this
meeting.

[Insert transcription of public comments here.]
-OR-
Kl Hearing Officer; Mote that no one in attendance wished to make a statement or comment.
[K] 6. ADJOURNMENT:

Ag there were no further statements and/or comments, the Hearing Officer closed the
public hearing at {0,221 am,



SIGN IN SHEET
FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing to be held on January 9, 2023 at 10:30 a.m.
in Town of Allegany Town Hall, 52 West Main Street, Allegany, New York

9154 Group, LL.C and/or Individual{s) or Affiliate(s),
Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or to be formed on its behall
Project Location: 3139 West State Street, Allegany, New York 14706

X box to
speak/
Name Company and/or Address comment




fun] [m] [al]

Eﬁﬁ&ﬂj
B

EBE

O9ESES BAESEE [ | [T [P PUE SOUE(INE [Pvep|se jo S
bRy (e LT LY O dag wnas SN FECETY

QO GEs | 1 Jisae

il [H

(i} D

i} )

1] 1]

]

(HESEE [T 1 Jouues I 3l 0 EI0SEE |

ILGET BTy GOy 134 AN SV SN U - | JER

(e T 101)
sunnERCD wap shulies pue sof

FHODED OIS [3500: ) WO SLILT CU AT AT LD 34K 4100 I G0N J50H)
g [arqecrddy
] [Egemdiy
5 | ALEHEL OIS0} B P [ELISAp
Al A IS IURILOSINLE 0] 0, SN Augsngpul

sizechis Houaag W NS a0 7)

FO0 R0 IS | Bujpuas LononEsmnD woliai-u)
R O IR SIRS1EU PETINGS 4B 50 %,
<Bulpuads uopanAsuD) e
EEE00 Wefod |BpE MUy

SpEo el

| 2202 wm 5 EQ
Azuabiy Jusudopaag [eUIsnpUl Auno s snbneseyes
AD1BIN3E T Maliag 35073 5l




SER0GETE 0] eo]

_HF_E G 1 apes
200195 A (B3
T wand e B aBetiyen
o, i [OBEE0NE L] w2 | EILTC0dy #
OO W0 ey AP e s
|2 | KT UHIRNOE] DN EES R agiry aE ) SIRE X1
DO Ay 5% s3pg
B 1 (sean) w107 BTN %

ESALUIEA] §0 51507 PalELsy

=] 8 |k __.._.r._.u........ JAREWE S

"HEY [t [B3)

= =1 I=] [=] =3

_ﬁﬂ!—f‘q‘\iqg

TEY Lot i OLLLES

SIS E10 | SBURLIES [EnULY oy g Ny ESITL




5T W 1055 165055 SESGEY 0z i
GFS cos- ZE% VEE L0TS SHE S0FS LEEEEY _Em B
050 GE15- ., ." LiLEart LA EeEL orS vl DEdE i

G5B £215- L E_ﬁ [T PO OO B EES EZ0Z L
900 RS- I00LE VLZEIvE G2 1521 BALELS EN 3
Gar sy _Emm_: FLOU9rE PEG E023 BFSeEs Lo0E 5
G5E ERZE- T T BE 15+ GEG'LELE (U5 LES BRI [
PEOEZE Y- tiloa L51 2P, ISFELLS ¥OZ LE} | 3
OE5 £oEl- [==0r THr EETY 156045 TS I T ?
[Ei6weEs- Jos P26 PErS 0TS el I

53] Ny %A Ta) (R WRLSSE5Y e

: LTI PEIELLE LNCHLIM 1%, & 183,

1014 AREEEG R0 UL IIRIEID  Nd U0 %8 Auacalg R




TFFEELTH- EGEErLLE £-paunamg
BLLEDE 2g [T 1 | PEF'ESSTE BLISYE'DS ArTEREs FBL




A3

7

...

e Bl )

=
e
il IR NN ne
meqm'bF‘nlmlE S BN H BN N N N BN R R R S R RN A R R B

SRNpaAILRT] SEfRa ATILEREY

] SIS 3210 Ediunpy [0 &y A i

...__.._m“._.un_.u J| = EEN RN @Il PR AN RNy Ol stisuap JELEY



=

(LaIER] ARILE B U paup o e ag ues paefted aup sanjeg v eyl saog

L (U0NINIS 00T AA R AjDe) ERemlaun paygenis

1} ]

SR




COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION

OLEAN 2020, LLC, AND/OR INDIVIDUAL{S) OR AFFILIATE(S), SUBSIDIARY(IES),
OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS BEHALF

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
convened on Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 11:15 am.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i} ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF
OLEAN 2020, LLC, AND/OR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(TES), OR ENTITY({IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON
ITS BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE
“COMPANY™) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED
BELOW; (ii) RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING, NOTICING, AND
CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PROJECT: (iii) MAKING A DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE STATE
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT; (iv) APPOINTING THE
COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TQ UNDERTAKE THE
PROJECT; (v) AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO
PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM
OF (A) A SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND
RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND
EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX
EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR FINANCING RELATED TO THE PROJECT,
AND (C) A PARTIAL ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES
BENEFIT THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT: AND (vi) AUTHORIZING
THE NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT,
LEASEBACK  AGREEMENT, A  PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX
AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT
AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York,
constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act”) and Chapter 536 of the 1971
Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 890-b of said General Municipal Law (said
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act™) to promote,
develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving,
maintaining, equipping and furnishing of manufacturing, warehousing, research, commercial and
industrial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, attracting and developing



economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general
prosperity and economic welfere of the people of the State of New York, to improve their
prosperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act to acquire, construet, reconstruct and install one or more “projects” (as defined in
the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, constructed, reconstructed and installed, and to
convey said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an application to the Agency (the
“Apphcation™) requesting the Apency’s assistance with a certain project (the “Project™)
consisting of: (i) the acquisition by the Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located
at 2101 West State Street in the City of Olean, Cattaraugus County, New York and all other
lands in the City of Olean where, by license or easement or other agreement, the Company or its
designees are making improvements that benefit the Project {the “Land™), {ii) Phase I will be the
construction of two 2-story 24 unit multi-family buildings and Phase I will be the constriction
of a 2-story B-unit multi-family building and a Z-story 12-unit multi-family building (the
“Improvements™); and {iii) the acquisition by the Company in and around the Improvements of
certain items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property (the “Equipment™;
and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the “Project Facility™. The Facility will be
initially operated and/or managed by the Company; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to General Municipal Law Section §59-a, on January 9, 2023 at
10:13 a.m. at the Olean City Municipal Building, Conference Room #119, 101 East State Street,
Olean, New York 14760, the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the
proposed Financial Assistance (as hereinafter defined) being contemplated by the Agency (the
“Public Hearing™"} whereat interested perties were provided a reascnable opportunity, both orally
and in writing, to present their views; and

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) designate the Company as its
agent for the purpose of undertaking the Project pursuant to an Agent and Financial Assistance
Project Agreement (the “Agent Agreement™), (ii} negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the
“Lease Agreement”) and related leascback agreement (the “Leaseback Agreement™) with the
Company, pursuant to which the Agency will retain a leaschold interest in the Land, the Existing
Improvements, the Improvements, the Equipment and personal property constituting the Facility;
and (i1} provide Financial Assistance to the Company in the form of (a) an exemption benefit
from all New York State and local sales and use taxes for purchases and rentals related to the
Project with respect to the qualifving personal property included in or incorporated into the
Facility or used in the acquisition, construction, reconstruction and/or renovation, rehabilitation
or equipping of the Facility, (b) a mortgage recording tax exemption benefit for the financing
related to the Project, and (c) a partial abatement from real property taxes benefit through a ten
{10} year term PILOT Agreement for the benefit of each municipality and school district having
taxing jurisdiction over the Project, (collectively, the sales and use tax exemption benefit, the
mortgage recording fax exemption benefit, and the partial abatement from real property taxes
benefit, are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Financial Assistance™); and



WHEREAS, pursuant 10 and in accordamce with Article 8 of the New York
Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations promulgated thereto in 6 M.Y.C.R.R. Part
617 (collectively referred to as the “State Environmental GQuality Review Act™ and/or “SEQR™),
the Company has submitted to the Agency a Short Environmental Assessment Form (the “EAF™)
with respect to the Project; and

WHEREAS, the City of Olean Planning Board (the “Planning Board™) in accordance
SEQR, undertook uncoordinated review with respect 1o the Project, established itself as Lead
Agency as defined in SEQR, determined that the Project was an Unlisted Action, and issued a
negative declaration (“Planning Board Megative Declaration™) under SEQR on Movember 9,
2022 with respect to the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 18-A of the Aet, the Agency desires to adopt a
resolution describing the Project and the Financial Assistance that the Agency is contemplating
with respect to the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable 1o the
Apency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company’s
application and any other comespondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, public
hearing comments, if any, and Agency board member review of and recommendations relared to
the Project and its resolution to approve the Project subject o the terms and conditions as
described herein, the Agency board member review of the Project’s cost benefit ratio, the costs
of incentives so applied for, the anticipated new tax revenues to be generated by the Project, as
well as the Project’s contemplated community benefits, and Agency board member review,
discussion, and consideration of same, the Agency hereby finds and determines that:

{A) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
convenient o carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

(B)  Itis desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as
its agent for purposes of acquiring, constructing and/or renovating and equipping the Project; and

(C)  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act; and

(D)  The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby increasing andfor retaining employment opportunities in Cattaraugus County,
Mew York and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

{E)  The Project will not result in the removal of a civie, commercial, industrial, or
manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one
area of the State of New York (the “State™) to another area of the State or result in the
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant

3



of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company's application, o the exten! occupants are relocsting from one plant or facility to
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries, and, to
the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to another in another area of the
State, the Agency has complied with the Intermunicipal Movement procedures as required in the
Countywide Industrial Development Agency Uniform Tax Exemption Policy; and

(F)  The Agency has assessed all material information included in connection with the
Application necessary to afford a reasonable basis for the decision by the Agency to provide
Financial Assistance for the Project as described herein; and

((G)  The Agency has prepared a written cost-benefit analysis satisfactorily identifying
the extent to which the Project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs, the estimated
value of any tax exemption to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated or
likely to be generated by the Project, the likelihood of accomplishing the Project in a timely
fashion, and the extent to which the Project will provide additional sources of revenue for
municipalities and school districts, and any other public bencfits that might occur as a result of
the Project; and

{H} The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application s in substantial compliance with all provisions the Act.

(I)  Based upon a thorough and complete review of the Application and its
accompanying materials and information, the EAF submitied by the Company, and the SEQR
procesdings conducted by the Apency and the Planning Board, including the Planning Board
Megative Declaration, the Agency finds and determines that: (i) the Project constitutes an
"Unlisted Action” within the meaning of SEQR and a coordinated review is optional; (ii) the
Agency has conducted an uncoordinated review of the Project under SEQR; (iii) the Project will
result in no major impacts to the land, air quality, surface water, noise, order and have no
mpacts on lighting, flora, fauna, critical environmental areas, historic or archeological
resources, will have no impacts on transportation, will not impact flooding, based upon issuance
of zoning variances the Project will only have a minor adverse impact upon the community
character related to newly approved lot width and side yard setbacks, will not result in any
impacts to human health or aesthetic resources, will not encourage or atiract a large number of
people to the site, will not involve changes in two or more elements of the ervironment, no one
of which has a significant adverse impact on the environment, but when considered together,
results in a substantial adverse impact, and the Project does not include two or more related
actions undertaken, funded, or approved by an agency, none of which that has or would have a
significant impact on the environment, but when considered cumulatively would meet one or
mare of the criteria for determining a significant impact, and therefore, the Project is one which
may not cause significant damage to the environment; {iv) construction work and interior fit-out
related impacts are short term and do not have a significant magnitude or effect; (v} the Project
will not have a "significant eéffect on the environment” as such quoted term is defined in SEQR;
and (vi) no "environmental impact statement” as such quoted term is defined in SEQR, need be
prepared for this action. The Apency thus issues a Nepative Declaration pursuant to 6



MNY.CRER, § 617.7 of the SEQR regulations, which concludes the Agency's uncoordinated
review of the Project.

i1 The Project constitutes a commercial facility as defined in the General Municipal
Law and will promote employment opportunities and prevent economic deterioration in the City
of Olean. The Agency has reviewed the opinion of the State Comptroller {OSC Op. 85-51) and
hereby  specifically finds that the Project will create temporary construction jobs and
approximately one (1) full-time job and will be a physical and economic improvement to this
sensitive area of the City of Olean; and

(K}  The Project qualifies for Agency Financial Assistance as it meets the Apency’s
general uniform criteria for project evaluation, said criteria established by New York State and
the Agency as required under General Municipal Law Section 85%9-a(5) as evidenced by the
following:

(i} Extent to which the Project will create or retain jobs: The Praject will
retain 1 FTE employee position create | new FTE employee position.

{11}  The estimated total wvalue of Financial Assistance is approximately
$2,850,695 over the 10-year real property tax abatement benefit period.

(iii) The estimated amount of private sector investment to be made by the
Company is $11,091,043.

{i¥)  Likelihood of the Project being accomplished in a timely fashion: There is
a high likehhood that the Project will be completed in a timely manner, by
the first quarter of 2024.

(v}  Extent of new revenue provided to local taxing jurisdictions: New real
property tax revenue will be generated beyond what would otherwise be
received in the absence of the Project.

(vi) The Project will provide new and attractive housing stock to the City of
Olean.

(vil) The Project will create local construction jobs.

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the undertaking of the Project and the
provision of the Financial Assistance to the Company as described herein.

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing an Agent Agreement and the delivery
tor the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of insurance for the Project satisfactory to
the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the acquisition,
construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the true and
lawful agent of the Agency: (i) to acquire, construct and/or renovate and equip the Project; (ii) to
make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and
instructions, as the stated agent for the Agency with the authority to delegate such agency, in
whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, and subcontracters of such agents and



subagents and 1o such other parties as the Company chooses; and (iii) in general, to do all things
which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, all with the same powers and the
same validity that the Agency could do if acting in its own behalf, provided, however, the
appointment of the Company as agent of the Agency, if utilized, shall expire one year from the
date of this resolution (unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and‘or the
Executive Director),

A.  Financial Assistance. With respect to the foregoing, and based wpon the
representations and warranties made by the Company in its application for Financial Assistance,
the Agency hereby:

(i) authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to make purchases of
goods and services relating 10 the Project and that would otherwise be subject to New
York State and local sales and use tax in an amount estimated up to 55,500,000, and,
therefore, the value of the sales and use tax exemption bemefits (“sales and use tax
exemption benefits™) authorized and approved by the Agency cannot exceed $440,000,
however, the Agency may consider any requests by the Company for increases to the
amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency upon being
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property
or services; and

(ii)  auwthomizes and approves that the value of the mortgage recording fax
exemption benefit (“mortgage recording tax exemption benefits™) shall not exceed
$102,980; and

(iii) authorizes and approves that the real property tax abatement benefits
(“PILOT benefits™) to be provided over the term of the PILOT Agreement are estimated

to be approximately $2,307.715 resulting in estimated total PILOT pavments of
$2,345,719 over the term of the PILOT Agreement.

B. Terms and Conditions of Financial Assistance. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the
Mew York General Municipal Law, and per the policies of the Agency, the Agency may recover
or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any New York State and local sales
and use tax exemption benefits, and/or mortgage recording tax exemption benefits, and/or partial
abatements from real property taxes benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its
agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the
benefit of the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants,
subcontraclors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is
not entitled to the New York State and local sales and use tax exempiion benefits; (i) the New
York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (i) the New York State and local
sales and use tax exemption benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as
part of the Project; (iv) the Company has made a material false statement on its application for
Financial Assistance: and/or (v) the Mew York State and local sales and use tax exemption
benefits and/or mortgage recording tax exemption benefits, and/or the partial abatement from




real property taxes benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultanis,
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,
fails to comply with the Investment Commitment and/or the Emplovment Commitment as
described below, being a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner
approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.

As a condition precedent of receiving Financial Assistance, the Company, its agenis,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, must cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any Financial
Assistance, and promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands.

€. Commitments. As an additional condition precedent of receiving Financial
Assistance, and a5 a material term or condition as approved by the Agency in connection with
the Project, the Company covenants and agrees and understands that it must, subject to potential
modification, termination and/or recapture of Financial Assistance for failure to meet and
maintain the commitments and thresholds as described below, submit, on an annual basis or as
otherwise indicated below through the termination of the PILOT Agreement, a certification, as
s0 required by the Ageéncy, confirming;

(1) Investment Commitment - the total investment actually made with respect to the
Project at the time of Project completion equals or exceeds 511,091,043, being the
total project cost as stated in the Company s application for Financial Assistance.

(i)  Employment Commitment — that there are at least 1 existing full time equivalent
(“FTE") employees located at, or 1o be located at, the Facility as stated in the
Company’s application for Financial Assistance (the "Baseline FTE"); and

# the number of current FTE employees in the then current year at the Facility:
and

s that within two (2} years of Project completion, the Company has maintained
and created FTE employment at the Facility equal to 1 FTE employee.

Section 4. Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, andfor the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to
negotiate, execute and deliver [A) an Agent Agreement, (B) the Lease Agreement wherehy the
Company leases the Project to the Agency, {C) the related Leaseback Apreement whereby the
Agency leases the Project back to the Company, and (D) the PILOT Agreement and {E) related
documents; provided, however, that (i) the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement to
the Company mclude payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to
the Project and indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions teken by the
Company and/or claims arising out of or related to the Project; and (ii) the terms of the PILOT
Agreement are consistent with the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, or procedures for
deviation have been complied with accordingly.

Section 3, Subject 1o the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, and/or the Executive Director, are heréby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to



negotiate, execute and deliver any mortpage, assignment of leases and rents, security agreement,
UCC-1 Fnancing Statements and all documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or
required by any lender identified by the Company (the “Lender”) up v a maximum principal
amount mnecessary to undertake the Project, acquire the Facility andfor finance or refinance
acquisition and Project costs or equipment and other personal property and related transactional
costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Apreement, Leaseback Agreement, and related documents,
collectively called the “Apency Documents™); and, where appropriate, the Sccretary or the
Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Agency 1o the
Agency Documents and lo attest the same, all with such changes, variations, omissions amd
msertions as the Chair. the Vice Chair, and'or the Executive Director of the Agency shall
approve, the execution thereof by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director of the
Agency to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse
against the Agency is limited to the Agency’s interest in the Project.

Section &. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required
and to negotiate, execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the
purposes of the forepoing resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the
terms, covenants and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 7. The provision by the Agency of Financial Assistance with respect to the
Project as deseribed herein 1s subject to the Agency’s policies.

ection . This resolution shall take effect immediately, and shall expire one (1) year
from the date hereof unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the

Executive Director.

Dated: January 18, 2023



Gl
e

PUBLIC HEARING SCRIPT

9154 Group, LLC and/or Individual(s) or
Affiliate(s), Subsidiary(ies}), or Entity(ies)
formed or to be formed on its behalf
Project

Public Hearing to be held on January 9, 2023 at 10:30 am.

at the Town of Allegany Town Hall, 52 West Main Street, Allegany, New York

ATTENDANCE:

Mm%hﬁﬁgﬁjﬁ_
Latay Marin

] Members um!e (ieneral Public

bJ 1. WELCOME: Call o Order and Identity of Hearing Officer.

Hearing Officer. Welcome. This public hearing is now open; itis (0130 am. My name

is Corey R. Wiktor. I am the Executive Director of the County of
Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency, and T have been designated
by the Agency to be the hearing officer to conduct this public hearing.
This public hearing is being live-streamed and made accessible on the

Agency’s website at www.ccidany.com.

] 2. PURPOSE: Purpose of the Hearing.

Hearing Ojficer.  We are here to hold the public hearing on the 9154 Group, LLC andfor

Individual{s) or Affiliate(s), Subsidiary(ies), or Entity(ies) formed or to be
formed on its behalf. This public hearing is being recorded and will be
transcribed for the Board Members of the Apency for their review and
comments before they take any further action. We have a sign in sheet for
anyone who would like to participate in this public hearing either by
presenting oral comments or we would be happy to take written
statements, Motice of this hearing appeared in Qlean Time on
Friday, December 23, 2022,

Benefits.

Hearing Officer;

The proposed project (the "Project”) consists of: (i) the acquisition by the
Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located at 3139 West
State Street in the Town of Allegany, Cattaraugus County, New York and
all other lands in the Town of Allegany where, by license or easement or
other agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements
that benefit the Project (the “Land™), (i) the construction of a 12,000+/-
SF 2-story 10-unit apartment building on the vacant land at the rear of the



property (the “Improvements™); and (iii) the acquisition by the Company
in and around the Improvements of certain items of machinery, equipment
and other tangible personal property (the “Equipment™; and, together with
the Land and the Improvements, the “Project Facility™).

The proposed financial assistance contemplated by the Agency includes
New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, mortgage
recording tax exemption benefits, and real property tax abatement benefits
(in compliance with Agency's uniform tax exemption policy).

E] 4. FORMAT OF HEARING: Review rules and manner in which the hearing will proceed.

Hearing Officer; All those who have joined this conference call will be given an
opportunity to make statements and/or comments on the Project if they so
desire.

Minutes of the Public Hearing will be transcribed and posted on the
Agency's website (www.cattcoidacom). Additional information can be
obtained from, and written comments may be addressed to: Corey R
Wiktor, Executive Director, County of Cattaraugus Industrial
Development Agency, 9 Easi Washington Street, P.O. Box 1746,
Ellicottville, MNew York 14731 Telephone: 716-699-2005  and

electronically at coreyig@lcattcoida.com or Info@catteoida.com,
[]s. p COMMENT: Hearing Officer gi g Public &n o ity to

Hearing Cifficer; Those interested in making a statement or comment will be called upen.
Flease hegin by stating your name and address; if you are representing a

company, please identify the company. 1 request that speakers keep
statements and/or comments to 5 minutes, and if possible, 3 minutes.

The Hearing Moderator introduces each participate in the order they registered for this
meeting.

[Insert transcription of public comments here. ]
LOR-
b1 Hearing Officer. Note that no one in attendance wished to make a statement or comment,

£l 6. ADJOURNMENT:

As there were no further statements and/or comments, the Hearing Officer closed the
public hearing at_| |]5 A.m.



SIGN IN SHEET
FOR PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing to be held on January 9, 2023 at 10:15 a.m.
at the Olean City Municipal Building, Conference Room #119, 101 Esst State Street, Olean,
Mew York 14760

(Mean 2020, LLC and/or Individual(s) or Affiliate(s),
sidi ies), ar itv(i d or to be formed om i alf

Project Location: 2101 West State Street, Olean, New York 14760

X box to
spealk/
Name Company and/or Address comment




ﬁ | i)
d o
0% |[E]
a | [§]
[2: |[E m
3 I
OOE SEE DSk SES i | [T Fullpemc] puk Shupg FRUSPBAE 0
AFICTT sERIIIET (ETwiLiy o7 =g ) R ....Jﬂ....m
OOE GE i ey
i3 Gl
A]
]
i
0
i | ENES Rl PAIE SOUpRE [EUBRREE J0 05507
wnG ) SINWN E7ipthy JEYUTY - | JEER

HRGEET I
SUDTGEIDGT) W) SELILLET FUR STy

___ﬂ TEOTS | ETO | ARA; LTERIELO DY PAARIEL S A 30 AND T Sl 150

18 [aygEnady woag

] By wonl

LEL | T |oaEs UOICLIELET BUEIng [Eusrew)
Al g mBunsRel|  JUERUTSaN L) EEE0] 0 % Ll Aqsnpay

FLIRL. JALIOLIODT U0 ON0E U0’

LHE0E0EY | Bupisas worndpsas uolial-u
wo0L | IS} LR S[EUSIEL DERN0S &|E20) 0¥,
BuipuBds uenIRIueY [EI07

LBLDEDTS | S0 Pafod o e
LN 51200 el

AN B0 b5 ey 1y pELE|UCNEI0] 133k
1 "dnom poyslaiel kg
Lo

Saua by Waedojanag (BUISApUl AUnoD SROREIEEDS
1oe|nafe]) yBUSE 1507 GHiA



[z

s | B3R WIRAE

. 1 TS UONRRT]
|  Eesbunag 0T

sisey (B30

HIEL,

LICEOL %] HE | Bnpuosay Eﬁﬁﬂ“

HEY 28] THES ME
ool et
443 ¥E| LEgED

OEGES
Ii

FR|Neg [BAUSFHTBY PO SROSEN]

SERIIET )

RIS By OOy g

[IELASI O [IF) +E Jed,



I N S A R
-
Lun] =] B (O N (AN T A R

OFLEL- _mem | 05 2t H I !
EEE 1% FEEED] | A | [T BT EE L

58 O1S- ENSZS fiTeet ear e BEE LF OEDE g
_E“_,E. TN 5v319% [ E LOFap S £
YRS CTFHTE [rHITRS | T LBFSP H20E ]
AT S AT FLV 8L [EFIT5E ek S £
IFCER- FOE RS SEEGLE —m_m.ﬂ SELEE 90 L
EHEE 2157 %ﬂ 713 [T [i5s & S20E £
G PRLE T [Ezs [iioer Vee P
SEZLEY- [T |[EET | B [ene1rs E20F I

SR [N 56 0T i ILERLSRARsy Fapy
E LCHIld pasewnsy LPYOIHLIA LT ¢ 183,

LOFL] S0uamsdry SUSUINT W S3AEET Ny LD e | Suisdog
AE) AU




BrL LS A90EELY «-PRRIraIEk]
SRR 06651 EEREELS a0 HLisrd = [=T}




EITH TEOE 3

0% B2 0
[T TR [ &
0 LTS OEOE e
i [T [Fid i
|08 705t 5202 i
i iT0 g 1202 §
[ L5 2y SRE ¥
oF 25t SR B
i3 i o3 FEOE z
0% SEEEY E L
SRR PLY BNk anussy
0 SHUBLUAEY 1A jedimngy @307 1340 g oo

SjeaijCdy 4| S[RRpMIpU SRy PLETIgng 9T SlEUsg JEI0



H JUTHLSE) ARalit] @ 1 Pagptund 238 80 W 1aakiad oyl deanad D) oyl A

L [WODNUEUET, mah| MRS ELUBIALGTY pussnl) |[O)|d sSpun paldisoss jou aor GRugsp ) puR i) SER) 1EREEIP Eeads

0N

3 20’528 0L




COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL

DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
INDUCEMENT RESOLUTION
9154 GROUP, LLC. ANIVOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S), SUBSIDIARY(IES),
OR ENTITY({IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON ITS BEHALF

A regular meeting of the County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency was
convened on Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 1115 am.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

HESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: (i) ACCEPTING THE APPLICATION OF
9154 GROUP, LLC, ANDVOR INDIVIDUAL(S) OR AFFILIATE(S),
SUBSIDIARY(IES). OR ENTITY(IES) FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON
ITS BEHALF (INDIVIDUALLY, AND/OR COLLECTIVELY, THE
“COMPANY”) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT DESCRIBED
BELOW; (ii) RATIFYING THE SCHEDULING, NOTICING, AND
CONDUCTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PROJECT; (iii) MAKING A DETERMINATION PURSUANT TO THE STATE
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT; (iv) APPOINTING THE
COMPANY, OR ITS DESIGNEE, AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE THE
PROJECT; {v) AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT TO
PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM
OF (A) A SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR PURCHASES AND
RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND
EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX
EXEMPTION BENEFIT FOR FINANCING RELATED TO THE PROJECT,
AND (C) A PARTIAL ABATEMENT FROM REAL PROPERTY TAXES
BENEFIT THROUGH THE PILOT AGREEMENT; AND (vi) AUTHORIZING
THE NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF A LEASE AGREEMENT,
LEASEBACK ~ AGREEMENT, A  PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX
AGREEMENT, AN AGENT AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT
AGREEMENT, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS

WHEREAS, County of Cattaraugus Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency™) is
authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 1030 of the 1969 Laws of New York,
constituting Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law, Chapter 24 of the
Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the “Enabling Act™) and Chapter 536 of the 1971
Laws of New York, as amended, constituting Section 890-b of said General Municipal Law (said
Chapter and the Enabling Act being hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Act™) to promote,
develop, encourage and assist in the acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, improving,
maintaining, equipping and fumnishing of manufacturing, warchousing, research, commercial and
industrial facilities, among others, for the purpose of promoting, atiracting and developing



economically sound commerce and industry to advance the job opportunities, health, general
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York, to improve their
prosperity and standard of living, and to prevent unemployment and economic deterioration; and

WHEREAS, to accomplish its stated purposes, the Agency is authorized and empowered
under the Act to acquire, construct, reconstruct and install one or more “projects” (as defined in
the Act), or to cause said projects to be acquired, construeted, reconstructed and installed, and to
convey said projects or to lease said projects with the obligation to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Company has submitted an application to the Agency (the
“Application™} requesting the Agency’s assistance with a certain project (the “Project™)
consisting of: (1) the acquisition by the Agency of a leasehold interest in certain property located
at 1139 West State Street in the Town of Allegany, Cattaraugus County, New York and all other
lands in the Town of Allegany where, by license or easement or other agreement, the Company
or its designees are making improvements that benefit the Project (the “Land™), (ii) the
construction of a 12,000/~ SF 2-story 10-unit apartment building on the vacant land at the rear
of the property (the “Improvements™); and (iii) the acquisition by the Company in and around the
Improvements of cerlain items of machinery, equipment and other tangible personal property
(the “Equipment™; and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the “Project Facility™).
The Facility will be initially operatad and/or managed by the Company; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 859-a, on January 9, 2023, at
10:30 a.m., at the Town of Allegany Town Hall, 52 West Main Street, Allegany, New York, the
Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the proposed Financial Assistance
(as hereinafier defined) being contemplated by the Agency (the “Public Hearing™ whereat
interested parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to present
their views: and

WHEREAS, it is comtemplated that the Agency will (i) designate the Company as its
agent for the purpose of undertaking the Project pursuant to an Agent and Financial Assistance
Project Agreement (the "Agent Agreement™), (ii) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the
“Lease Agreement”) and related leaseback agreement (the “Leascback Apreement™) with the
Company, pursuant to which the Agency will retain a leasehold interest in the Land, the Existing
Improvements, the Improvements, the Equipment and personal property constituting the Facility;
and (iii) provide Financial Assistance to the Company in the form of (a) an exemption benefit
from all New York State and local sales and use taxes for purchases and rentals related to the
Project with respect to the qualifying personal property included in or incorporated into the
Facility or used in the acquisition, construction, reconstruction andfor renovation, rehabilitation
or equipping of the Facility, (b) a mortgage recording tax exemption benefit for the financing
related to the Project, and (c) a partial abatement from real property taxes benefit through a ten
(10} year term PILOT Agreement for the benefit of each municipality and school district having
taxing jurisdiction over the Project, (collectively, the sales and use tax exemption benefit, the
mortgage recording tax exemption benefit, and the partial abatement from real property taxes
benefit, are hereinafier collectively referred to as the “Financial Assistance™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with Article 8 of the New York
Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations promulgated thereto in 6 N.Y C.R.R. Part



617 (collectively referred 1o as the “State Environmental Quality Review Aet™ and/or “SEQR™),
the Company has submitted to the Agency a Full Environmental Assessment Form (the “EAF™)
with respect to the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Allegany Planning Board (the “Planning Board™) in
accordance SEQR, underteok coordinated review with respect to the Project, established itself ag
Lead Agency as defined in SEQR, determined that the Project was a Type | Action, and issued a
negative declaration (“Negative Declaration™) under SEQR on April 11, 2022 with respect to the
Project; and

WHEREAS, pursusnt (o Article 18-A of the Act, the Agency desires to adopt a
resolution describing the Project and the Financial Assistance that the Agency is contemplating
with

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form accepiable 1o the
Apgency. Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company’s
application and any other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, public
hearing comments, if any, and Agency board member review of and recommendations related to
the Project and its resolution to approve the Project subject 1o the terms and conditions as
described herein, the Apency board member review of the Project’s cost benefit ratio, the costs
of incentives so applied for, the anticipated new tax revenues to be generated by the Project, as
well as the Project’s contemplated community benefits, and Agency board member review,
discussion, and consideration of same, the Agency hercby finds and determines that:

{A) By virtue of the Aect, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and
convenient to carry out and effeciuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all
powers granted to it under the Act; and

(B) Tt is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as
its agent for purposes of acguiring, constructing and/or renovating and equipping the Praject; and

{C}  The Agency has the authority to take the actions contemplated herein under the
Act: and

(D) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to develop the
Project, thereby increasing and/or retaining employment opportunities in Cattarangus County,
New York and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

(E) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercigl, industrial, or
manutacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed cccupant of the Project from one
area of the State of New York (the “State’™) to another area of the State or result in the

abandonment of one or more plants or facilitics of the Company or any other proposed occupant
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the
Company’s application, lo the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to

3



another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State andfor is reasonably necessary to
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries, and, to
the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to another in another area of the
State, the Agency has complied with the Intermunicipal Movement procedures as required in the
Countywide Industrial Development Agency Uniform Tax Exemption Policy; and

{F}  The Agency has assessed all material information included in connection with the
Application necessary to afford a reascnable basis for the decision by the Agency to provide
Financial Assistance for the Project as described herein; and

{G)  The Agency has prepared a written cost-benefit analysis satisfactorily identifying
the extent to which the Project will create or retain permanent, private sector jobs, the estimated
value of any tax exemption to be provided, the amount of private sector investment generated or
likely to be generated by the Project, the likelihood of accomplishing the Project in a timely
fashion, and the extent to which the Project will provide additional sources of revenue for
municipalities and school distriets, and any other public benefits that might cccur as a result of
the Project; and

(Hy  The Company has provided a written statement confirming that the Project as of
the date of the Application is in substantial compliance with all provisions the Act.

(I Based wpon a thorough and complete review of the Application and its
accompanying materials and information, the EAF submitted by the Company, and the
proceedings conducted by the Planning Board, to date, pursuant to SEQR, the Apency herahy:

(1) consents to and affirms the status of the Planning Board as “Lead Agency™
within the meaning of and for all purposes of complying with SEQR and determines that
the procesdings undertaken by the Planning Board under SEQR with respect to the
undertaking of the Project by the Company (as agent of the Agency) satisfy the
requirements of SEQR;

(1)  affirms that the Project involves a Type | action as that term is defined
under SEQR,

(iif)  reviews, considers, ratifies, and adopts such proceedings by the Planning
Board, including the “Negative Declaration™,

(iv)  determines that the Project will result in no major impacts and, therefore,
i5 one which will not cause significant damage to the environment, that the Project will
not have a “significant effect on the environment” as such quoted terms are defined in
SEQR, and that no “environmental impact statement™ as such quoled term is defined in
SEQR need be prepared for this action; and

(v}  determines that all the provisions of SEQR that are required to he
complied with as a condition precedent to the approval of the Financial Assistance
contemplated by the Agency with respect to the Project, and the participation by the
Agency in undertaking the Project, have been satisfied. This determination constitutes a

4



“negative declaration” (as such quoted terms are defined under SEQR) for purposes of
SEQR.

(I The Project constitutes a commercial facility as defined in the General Municipal
Law and will promote employment opporfunities and prevent economic deterioration in the
Town of Allegany. The Agency has reviewed the opinion of the State Comptroller (OSC Op.
85-51) and hereby specifically finds that the Project will create temporary construction jobs and
approximately one (1) full-time job and will be a physical and economic improvement to this
sengitive area of the Town of Allegany City; and

(K}  The Project qualifies for Agency Financial Assistance as it meets the Agency’s
general uniform criteria for project evaluation, said criteria established by New York State and

the Agency as required under General Municipal Law Section 859-a(3) as evidenced by the
following:

(1) Extent to which the Project will ereate or retain jobs: The Project will
retain 1 FTE employee position create 1 new FTE employee position.

(1)  The estimated total value of Financial Assistance is approximately
5311,4%0 over the 10-year real property tax abatement benefit period.

{i1i) The cstimated amount of private sector investment to be made by the
Company is 3,030,181

{iv)  Likelihood of the Project being accomplished in a timely fashion: There is
a high likelihood that the Project will be completed in a timely manner, by
the fourth quarter of 2023,

(v}  Extent of new revenue provided to local taxing jurisdictions: New real
property tax revenue will be generated beyond what would otherwise be
received in the absence of the Project.

(vi}  The Project will provide new and attractive housing stock to the Town of
Alleghany.

(vii) The Project will create local construction jobs.

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the undertaking of the Project and the
provision of the Financial Assistance to the Company as described herein.

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing an Agent Agreement and the delivery
to the Apency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of insurance for the Project satisfactory to
the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the acquisition,
construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the true and
lawful agent of the Agency: (i) to acquire, constrict and/or renovate and equip the Project; (i) to
make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and
instructions, as the sated agent for the Agency with the authority to delepate such agency, in
whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, and subcontractors of such agents and



subagenis and to such other parties as the Company chooses; and (iii) in general, to do all things
which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, all with the same powers and the
same validity that the Agency could do if acting in its own behalf, provided, however, the
appointment of the Company as agent of the Agency, if utilized, shall expire one vear from the
date of this resolution (unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Viee Chair, and/or the
Executive [hrector).

A. Financial Assistance. With respect to the foregoing, and based upon the
represeniations and warranties made by the Company in its application for Financial Assistance,
the Agency hereby:

(i) authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to make purchases of
goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject to New
York State and local sales and use tax in an amount estimated up to $1,252,591, and,
thetefore, the value of the sales and use tax exemption benefits (“sales and use tax
exemption benefits™) authorized and approved by the Agency cannot exceed $100,207,
however, the Agency may consider any requests by the Company for increases to the
amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the Agency upon being
provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property
or services; and

(it)  authorizes and approves that the value of the morigage recording tax
exemption benefit (“mortgage recording tax exemption benefits™) shall not exceed
328,408; and

(iiiy authorizes and approves that the real property tax abatement benefits
(“PILOT benefits™) to be provided over the term of the PILOT Agreement are estimated
to be approximately $182,175 resulting in estimated total PILOT payments of $610,958
over the term of the PILOT Agreement,

B. Terms and Conditions of Financial Assisiance. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the
Mew York General Municipal Law, and per the policies of the Agency, the Agency may recover

or trecapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any New York State and local sales
and use ax exemption benefits, and/or mortgage recording tax exemption benefits, and/or partial
abatements from real property taxes benefits taken or purported o be taken by the Company, its
agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the
benefit of the Project, if it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is
not entitled o the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits; (1i) the New
York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii} the New York State and local
sales and use tax exemption benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as
part of the Project; (iv) the Company has made a material false statement on its application for
Financial Assistance; andfor (v) the New York State and local sales and use tax exemption
benefits and/or mortgage recording tax exemption benefits, and/or the partial abatement from



real property taxes benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants,
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,
fails to comply with the Investment Commitment and/or the Employment Commitment as
described below, being a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner
approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.

As a condition precedent of receiving Financial Assistance, the Company, its agents,
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of
the Project, must cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any Financial
Assistance, and promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands.

C. Commitments. As an additional condition precedent of receiving Financial
Assistance, and as a material term or condition as approved by the Agency in connection with
the Project, the Company covenants and agrees and understands that it must, subject to potential
modification, termination and/or recapture of Financial Assistance for failure to meet and
maintain the commitments and thresholds as described below, submil, on an annual basis or as
otherwise indicated below through the termination of the PILOT Agreement, a certification, as
50 required by the Agency, confirming:

(1] Investment Commitment - the total investment actually made with respect to the
Project at the time of Project completion equals or exceeds 33,030,181, being the
total project cost as stated in the Company’s application for Financial Assistance,

{if) Employment Commitment - that there are at least 1 existing full time equivalent
{(*FTE™) employees located at, or to be located at, the Facility as stated in the
Company’s application for Financial Assistance (the “Baseline FTE"); and

® the number of current FTE employees in the then current year at the Facility;
and

& that within two {2) vears of Project completion, the Company has maintained
and created FTE employment at the Facility equal to 1 FTE employes.

Section 4. Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, and/or the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Apgency, to
negotiale, execute and deliver (A) an Agent Agreement, (B) the Lease Agreement whereby the
Company leases the Project to the Agency, (C) the related Leaseback Agreement whereby the
Agency leases the Project back to the Company, and (D)) the PILOT Agreement and (E) related
documents; provided, however, that (i) the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement to
the Company include payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to
the Project and indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the
Company and/or claims arising out of or related to the Project; and (i) the terms of the PILOT
Agreement are consistent with the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Palicy, or procedures for
deviation have been complied with accordingly.

Section 3. Subject to the terms of this Inducement Resolution, the Chair, the Vice
Chair, andfor the Executive Director, are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Apency, to



negotiate, execute and deliver any morigage, assignment of leases and rents, security agreement,
UCC-1 Financing Statements and all documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or
required by any lender identified by the Company (the “Lender™) up to 8 maximum principal
amount necessary to undertake the Project, acquire the Facility andfor finance or refinance
acquisition and Project costs or equipment and other personal property and related transactional
costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Apreement, Leaseback Apreement, and related documents,
collectively called the “Agency Documents™); and, where appropriate, the Secretary or the
Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to athx the seal of the Agency to the
Agency Documents and to attest the same, all with such changes, variations, omissions and
insertions as the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director of the Agency shall
approve, the execution thereof by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and/or the Executive Director of the
Agency to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse
against the Agency is limited w the Agency’s interest in the Project.

Section 6. The officers, employees and agents of the Agency are hereby authorized
and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required
and to negotiate, exccute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and documents, to pay all
such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as may be necessary or,
in the opinion of the officer, employee or agent acting, desirable and proper to effect the
purposes of the foregoing resclutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the
terms, covenants and provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 7. The provision by the Agency of Financial Assistance with respect to the
Project as described herein is subject to the Agency’s policies.

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately, and shall expire ane (1) year
from the date hereof unless extended for good cause by the Chair, the Vice Chair, and‘or the
Execative Director,

Dated: January 18, 2023



Shestl

A B C D E E
2 CCIDA December 2022 OPERATING STATEMENT
3
| 4 2022 2022 £022 2022 2021
5 APPROVED M-T-D Y-T-D BALAMCE Y-T-D
6 BUDGET | ACTUAL | ACTUAL REMAINING | COMPARISON
7 ADJUSTED
8 |INCOME: ,_
§ |Interest on Accounts $250 50 $236 __§14 560
10 |Apps & Fees 334,325 53,000 $703.932 -5368,607 3343, 778
11 |CCCRCIOther Misc. Income 30 50 $226.778 -5226,778 556,077
12 Total  |3334,575 33,000 £930.948 -5588,371 §345.813
13
14
15 |EXPENSES:
| 16 [Wages §157,250 §20,520 $181.578 -§24,328 §156,952
17 |Fringe Benefits S87.200 $2,547 §78,832 $8,508 $83,574)
18
19 |Board Meeting/Operstions $2,000 $417 52,131 -$131 51,286
20 |Business Development (E) $15.000 121 §37.328 -§22,329 $13,946 |
21 |Office Supplies'Service Contracts 52,000 5134 §1,820 5161 $1,739
22 | Offica Maint./Repairs/Equip.{A) 55,000 f282) 518,045 513,846 $11,148
213 |Office Phones/Cellifaxiniemet serviceS6,000 B34 548,246 -52,246 57 458|
24 |Postaga $1500 368 51,832 5432 $1,710]
25 |Public Hearings S800 $0 31,875 51,075 5914
26 | Travel/Mileage 54,500 513 51,670 $2,830) §2 854
27
28 |ﬂ§[5_ 516,200 $1.425 516,500 -$300 $16,200
29 |Real Estate Taxes $150 $0 ~ §590 §60 $88
30 |Utiites $2,500 $427 53,383 -§5882 $2,359]
31 |Property/Fire/Liability Insurance '$5.200 30 54,702 $498 55177
32
33 |Prefessional Assoclations (F) $7,000 FB50 §13,277 -$6.277 $5.201
34 |Professional Services (C) $10,000 $117 $25,934 -$15.934 $9,262
35 |Publications 200 $0 8318 5178 §2a0|
3
37 |Railroad Services 525 30 0 325 $C
38 |Miscellaneous N $100 30 a0 __§100) $ﬂ\
39 |Project Expenses - (D) $1.000 53,885 $29,370 -528.370| $26.975
40 |Consulting Expense (G} g0 ) $42,000 542,000 50|
41 |Great Lakes Cheese Expanses- (B) ($0 30 71,407 571,407 $12.875
42 Total Expenses $323,825 531,570 $541,480 -5217,655) $360,128
43 |
44 Met Difference  [$10,750 528,570 $389,466]  -5378,716 511,218
45
48 |A - Overage due to Computer Repairs & Painting Office 2
47 |B - Expenses for GLC Project - over amaunt funded by Call. County.
48 |C - Professional Services for Paris Reporting/Policies and Procedurg :
49 ID - Project Expenses - GLC add'| development expensa.
50 |E - Bus. Dav. - Addl expenses due to GLC & other projects.
51 |F - Prof. Assoc. - Annual Invest Buffalo Nisgara dues |
g2 |G - Censulbng Exp. - Added Eran«twﬁtlun-n month to month basis
53 I

Page 1



Current Assets
CATT OO, BANK
SAVINGS CCR
SAVIMNGS FT

CATT. CO. CAPITAL RES. CORP.

Flve Star L1

Ch's

KeyBank Investmenit

PETTY CASH

SECURITY DEPOSEIT - RENT
Deferred Outflows

ACCTS RECEIVABLE
PFREFAID EXPEMSES

Total Current Assets

Propery and Equipment
EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LAMLE
RAILROADIMPROVEMENTS
ACCUM DEPRECIATION

Todal Property and Equipmeant
Cithar Aszets
Tioeal Cxher Asceis

Tital Azaets

Current Liabilities

Employee Health Ins Payable
Federal Payroll Taxes

NYS WITHHOLDING

MNYS Retirement Employer Portio
Deferrad Inflows

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED PAYROLL

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Pension Liability

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Lishilities
Capital

Resained Eamings
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Mai Income

Tolal Capital

COUNTY OF CATTARAUGUS IDA
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2022

ASSETS

JI36ILT3
5214.52
525213

43731069

1 30,000.00

G25,077.00

103,03F.63

12040

[, 330,00
[27.534.00
267.53
3,000.00

1,774 820 63

342395
22 173.08
149,208.92
007, 199.96
(RGO 286.65)

24T B0 M

LLEE

3 2,002 636 .89

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

(2,365 88)
[2,540.74)
14,500.28
40,800.00
14,768.00
(10.00)
3,504.81

GB.656.47

175857400

| 75,874.00

244,530-47

1,078,570.59
007206
189,463.77

1,778,108 42
Unaudited - For Management Purpases Only



COUMTY OF CATTARAUGUS DA
Batance Sheet
Diecember 31, 2022

Total Liabilities & Capital 3 2022 63880

Unauditsd - For Management Purpases Only



Cusient Assets
CATT CO. BANK
LSAVINGS CCB
SAVINGS FT

CATT. Q. CAPITAL RES. CORP,

Chs

keyBank Investmenl

PETTY CASH

SECLRITY DEPOSIT - RENT
Defemed Outflows

ACCTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXFENSES

Tatal Current Assels

Property and Equipment
EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD [MPROVEMENTS
LAND
RAILROADVIMPROVEMENTS
ACCUM DEPRECIATION

Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets
Total Othar As3049

Todal Assets

Current Liabilities

Employee Health Ins Payable
Fedesal Payrol] Taxes

NYS WITHHOLDING

NYS Retirement Emplover Portio
Deferrad Inflows

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED PAYROLL

Total Cierrent Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Pension Lisbility

Total Long-Term Liabilitiss
Taotal Liabilities

Capital

Betgined Eamings
CONTRIBUTED CAPTTAL
Met Income

Tatal Capital

COUNTY OF CATTARALGUS DA
Balance Shest
December 31, 2021

ASSETS

267,585 19
5.228.73
£.291.5]

2l 14479

G25.077.00

103030143

12020
135000
127,554.00
27308
3,000.00

1,353,660.33

38.423.95

22,173.08
149,208.93
007, 190,95

(%69, 286.65)

247,800 26

{00

5 1,601 46930

LIABILITIES AND CAFITAL

(2, 365.84)
(7.686.37)
6,302.38
22 440.00
14,768.00
(10U000
3,504.81

36,952 54

175.874.00

175, 874,00
212,826
1,034.211.22

3007k e
44, 359,37

1,388,642.65

Unsudited - For Management Purposes Only



COUNTY OF CATTARATUGUS IDA
Balsnce Sheat
December 31, 2021

Total Liabilities & Capital 3 1,601,469 59

Unzudited = For Management Purposes Only



132, 1020 AN Gmail - artide piz print copies

Cattaraugus County IDA aids $147
million in projects in 2022

By RICK MILLER Ol=an Times Herald Dec 26, 2002

The 37,25 million sale of the former Siermens Energy campus in Morth Clean has been compieted, development officials reporied,
and the Cattarawges County Indusinal Davelopment Agency hes completed its financlal assistance package for the redevelopmenl
of the site o a structural stesl fabrhication piant.

Olcan Times Herald file photo

ELLICAOTTWILLE — The Cattaraugus Courty bndustrial Developmeant Agency offsnsd tax Incentves o 18 projects in 2022,

supporing investments ol around 2147 million across ihe coundy.

Laading ke list of Odean projects s the Cimolai-tY Project bo purchase and renowale the B0-acra formar Dresse~-Rand site in
Morth Ctean for 2 steed fabacation plant for 356 milllen, The company hes gedged o cresle 225 gkiled trade jobs and 25.30 office
pasilions

nttpsctimall google.commalliel Ak=T068ed (Hcdbviewspideaarch= gl A penmihid slhwesd-FEAA 1 TEAEN 001 366 TEA008% T Cmeg ML 3A 1 TSADH001 366 . 4/5



143723, 10:20 AM Gmall - aricle plz peint copies

“What we're happy about over the past byva years is the manufacturing, lourism and housing projects,” said Carey Wikior, IDA
auacutive direciorn, “The projects ame & great baromeater of growing economic devalopment.”

Tha Est also ncludes the $25 million Clean Cantre Mall redevelopmeant with sanior clizen howaing in a new bullding o ba
construcied an B gile of the farmer Bon Ton store, which will be demalighed.

Thie |0 s alss expacted o approve inducements to 8 514 millon investment by affiliste companies of Buffalo developar ENcott
Deveiopment in bao Wesl State Streat Houzing projects with 54 market rabe aparments i Oean and Alegany,

The $14F millicn In project applcations In 2022 may sesem o pale In comparison te the 3560 milllon in 2024, but that imsluded the
3500 million Great Lakes Cheese Co, plant near Franklinville with 230 new jobs on top of the 250 jobs coming over from the plant
in Cuba thet will b= closing.

I 2020, tha first year of COVIO-189 pandamic, the D4 induced 3120 million worth of projecis.

The new EFcol Development apartment projects coms on thea heels of the market rale apartments at the Manny Hanny Bank
project.

“Wa'ra already discussing workforce housing [n Elllcotiville,” Wikior sgid. "IVa a greal step in moving the ecoremic development
nesdle, These are baramalers thal show devedopers have confidence in housing in Caltaraugus Gounty.”

Wiktor said, “The Obzan Mall project is huge in 2023, It's a phanamenal predect, a communily-bassd walkable project”

Manufacturing and tourlem peofects as well az browniield cleanup show the county leadeship has taken the right stepe forward,
Wikior said. The IDA helps companies masémiza their investment.

Wikior credited Ihe Catlaraugus County Legistabine for immsling crilical funding “lo gel them across thi goal line, and cited the
Greal Lekas Cheese Co., and Cimolai-HY buying the farmer Drazser-Rand site from Slemans Enengy.

"Hudos ko the Cabarawgues County Lagislatune for understanding” what i tekes to pay economic devalopment dividends. Wiktar
said,

The economic keases that took place amang manufecturers from the 18708 to the 13908 and now the closing by Slemens Enengy
of the: Dresser-Rand complex ane skaling o (umn around, Wikbor said.

“We are starting to s2e a new manufaciuring commitment in Cattaraugus County.” he said, *This county
has found a way and the right investors to do this.”

THE IDA's 2022 projecis include;

+ 31 Boraveniure University, 525 million to renovate housing and academic buildings.

« Qilegan Centre Mall Frousingiretail project, $25 million.
& Cirmedal HY (man factednn 8RR millinn

Pt en il o b comimaBiu 0/ Tis T8 B ed DO sd Bviews plsparchs sl Epedmihid sthresd - 541 754001 00 1266 TES008% P Cmeg-0 1A 1 TERLC 1001286 .. 48



11323, 10:20 AM Gmai - artide plz print copies
Rl T B B R T e g | i e

351 Franklin Sireet LLGC, 56.4 million.

Pann Turl — Lebanon Seaboard Corp., 54 millian.
Win-Sum Ski Corp., $2.8 milFon.

Dilean Manor Ine., 32,8 million.

Marques Brewing (Megalomania LLC), $130,000.
Caouniry Line Recovery, 31 million.

Otto CEG 1 (solar), morigage tax exempilon.
Ellicothvle Greens, 3720,000.

HoliMont Inc.,, $648 332

Campground Adventures, 115,000,

2101 W. State Street (housing), 511 million.

3138 W. State Sireet (housing], 33 million,

Piarce Steel Co.. $3.4 million.

Russzell's BV Storage, $312,000.

® @ @ & @ & & @ & & B B o8 9

https:mail gocgle.commall e 07 k=T ed DOcdSviee=piisearch=al bpammthad =thread-f% 38 1 TE4E3 001 266TBL00BH T Omeo-M6 A1 TSEER1001286. .. 55



NYATEP

Voice - Knowledge - Progress
ol Workforce Development

STATE OF THE
WORKFORCE

2022 Labor Market Snapshot of New York

Frepared by thee e Yo Stale Sesociation of Trening and Employrrent Prodecional:

warargatapeng | B0 8o S8 Alharg, MY 122m Regetemd s0icy non-profit




QUESTIONS RAISED BY THIS BRIEF:

= How can New York City and the State « What evidence-based practices should
proactively connect their economic be scaled to increase the availability
development priorities and investments of skilled workers, primarily from non-
to train for the emerging sectors? traditional educational pathways or
underutilized labor pools to meet the
» What New York City and State policies surging employer demand?
can be enacted to expand and align
guality job training opportunities for New = How is New York City and the State
Yorkers? tracking and measuring resources
and programs related to workforce
= What New York City and State policies development to understand what
can support removing barriers for low is working and where to make
income or underutilized populations? improvements?

Launched in the late 1970s, the New York Association of Training

and Employment Professionals (NYATEP) was founded by a small
group of professionals dedicated to collaborating to increase the
effactiveness of federally funded workforce programs. In the last 40

Mpice - Emowladge - Progress yaars, the organization has grown to be New York's statewide workforce
For Workforce U"”“'GD'W' U development association. NYATEP is @8 membership based, 501¢3 non-
profit, intermediary that provides |eadership, vision, and advocacy
for a thriving workforce development network across Mew York State.
Qur members help more than a milllon New Yorkers achieve good or
better jobs through job training, education, economic and workforee
development.

Visit www.nyatep org to learn more about being coming a mamber!

A special thank you to our data partners and sources

Reckefeller

Institute of Government



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

ABOUT THE REPORT

Tha Etate of the Warkforce Brisf is an annus! snepshal, of prbicly avaiabie dets, 1o infomm communities about the synamics of ther regiongl
ecanamy and the warkfores impect. Tha Mew York dsseciation of Trdiing snd Employment Frofassionals (NIATER used madily avaiabie dars
0 Lmoeraiand #ho & wiving ang wha @'t whal Baciors 80 OCCUDannns ane GYiwdng Scross the State, &0 thie fwmher of potential workens
prnguced by New Tork's sducalion and Faimng Spslenm

KEY FINDINGS FOR NEW YORK STATE

New York must tap all potential labor market pools

« Mearly all regions, with the exception of Long Island and the Hudson Valley, saw a decline in
their labor forca.

= Approximately 25 parcent of New York's labor force is 55+, compared to 23.4 percent nationally.
» There are 1 million working age adults with a disability, however only 33 percent are employed,
» Formerly incarcerated individuals face a unemployment rate of 27 percent nationally.

As the economy recovers, low wage jobs and remote work continue to dominate

» In Mew York City, 37 parcant of employees are working remotely, predeminantly in households
making more than $100,000 annuaily.

» Eight of the top ten largest occupations in New York, which account for nearly 2 million jobs, pay
less than $30,000 annually.

* Home Health and Personal Care Aldes positions are expected to grow by 122,000 jobs in the
next 10 years paying $33,.500 annually.

Emerging sectors will create new opportunities for mobility

= Tha semiconductor industry is expected to create nearly 40,000 construction and supply chain

jobs and 9.000 industry specific jabs in New York once Micron Technologies begins to fully
operate.

- Increased federal investmeant in infrastructure spending could lead to nearly 900,000 jobs in
Mew York State.

« The cannabis industry is expected to create 50,000 jobs by 2027,

 Claan energy continues to be a priority in Mew York, with the largest concentration of jobs in
enargy efficiency and renewable electric power ganeration,

To truly recover, more New Yorkers need skills in demand

= Approximately 38.4 percent of New Yorkers (5.1 million) 25 years or older have a high schoal
diploma/equivalency or less, and nearly 1.7 million New Yorkers have less than a 9th grade
education.

= 24 percent of Mew Yorkers, 1.6 million people, have some college but not a dagree,

= Nationally, the most commonly funded Workforce Innovation and Opportunity (WI0A) training
includes Heavy Tractor-Trailer Truck Oriving: Registered Nurses: Licensed Practical Nurses:
Murging Assistants and Medical Assistants.



WHO IS WORKING IN NEW YORK

1% 1M 25%

UNEMPLOYMENT RATE IN NEW YORK  WORKING-AGE ADULTS WITH A OF WORKERS ARE 55
STATE WHEN INCLUDING PART-TIME ~ DISABILITY IN NEW YORK STATE YEARS OLD OR OLDER

AND MARGINALLY ATTACHED WORKERS

NEW YORK'S LABOR FORCE:*

i Workers 55+

E 2,221,000

= 24.9%

o

=

@

£

£

L

m

0

5

Q

2 Workers 16-54

E 2 6,594,000

k. 68.1%

=

ol

£

S |

=

L

=

o

=

=

% Unemployed

s 664,000
7%

B 55+ working [ 165-54working [ 15-54 unemployed

According 1o the Mew York State Departrment of Labor,
New York's seasonally adjusted unemployment

rate was 4.3 percent in Novermnber 2022, New

York City's unemployment rate, the highest in the
State, remalned at 5.8 parcent, while Upstate’s
unemployment rate was unchanged at 3.3 parcant?,
However if we consider the total unemployed
persons (LU-68) in New York, including marginally
attached workers and the total employed part time
for economic reasons, the overall unemployment rate
increases significantly to 9.1 parcent.

Over the last decade, regional labor force
participation has declined nearly a full percentage
pointd. The share of people available forworkina
region influences the dynamics of the labor force
and New York's downward trend started before the
COVID-18 pandemic, largely driven by lower birth
rates and outmigration. This reduction in available
labor force creates a very tight labor market across
Mew York, meaning the State must maximize
underutilized potential labar,

Tha State's overall labor force (seasonally adjusted)
decreased by 1,000, holding &t 80,5 percent in
Movember 20224, There are regional differances

in the parcentage of working age adults. Nearly

all regions in New York experienced a declina in
available workers between 2012-2022. Long Island
and tha Hudson Valley regions exparienced nominal
growth; the remaining regions ranged from -0.9
parcent in Mew York City to -11.5 percent in the
Southern Tiers.

MNew York is relatively more reliant on workers 55

and older. They make up 24.9 percent of New York's
workforce compared to 23.4 percent nationally. New
York's retirament eligible workforce participates at
the same level as nationally, while the rate for 16-24
year olds was nine points below the national average
In 2021 [55.5 parcent nationally, 48.4 percent in Mew
York)s,

2022 NYATES STATE OF THE '"WORKFUORLE - FAGE 4



Howaver, de&::ﬂt: signii?ﬁﬂt gains over REGIONAL CHANGES IN THE LABOR FORCE:
the last year in the employment rate, New i B

Yark, as much of the United States, is 2012-2022 -
still contending with significant impacts :
from the "Great Resignation.” In a recent :
articie, the Society of Human Resource E
Managers shared that “Turnover has ety [

R -

not been distributed evenly across the —— n
country. Tha South has the highest

percentage of workers quitting their jobs, s “
at 3.1 parcent. Meanwhile, 2.8 percant
and 2.5 percent of workers have quitin
tha Midwest and the West, respectively,
while only 1.3 percent of those in the
Mortheast have guit®.”

In a tight labor market, employers may need to tap into often
underutilized talent pools. These are individuals who are
willing and able to work, but are often overlooked or may
lack the appropriate skills, experience, and opportunities to
access better employment. This includes individuals with
disabilities or New Yorkers that are formerdy Incarceratad,

Labor market participation has recoverad to pre-pandemic
rates for Hispanic and Latino workers; attributed to
essential jobs being dominated by Hispanic workers. Par
the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, the Hispanic labor force
participation rate is higher than non-Hispanics becaussa
they tend to be younger and in the prime age working group,
25-54 years old®. Conversely, workers identifying as Black
or African American and Aslan, have not yet recovered.

Labor Force Participation
Rate by Race/Ethnicity"

Ina report issued by the NYS Comptroller's Offica, there are BEE% g2y BL0%

an estimated 1 million working-age adults with a disability | B13%
in Mew York, however only 33 percent are employed®, |
Although tha COVID-19 pandemic greatly impacted 5054 F.8%

2017

unemployment for all New Yorkers, people with disabilities Il 0%
suffered a significant increase. The unamployment rate

for people with a disability averaged 16.2 percent through ey |

March of 2021, an increase of 8.9 percent over the prior Rl
year, according to NYS Department of Labor datad,

Another overlooked population are people who are formerly

incarcerated. The Prison Policy Institute has reported that

long before the COVID-19 pandamic, formerly incarcerated
people, on average facad an unemployment rate of 27 -

percent nationally™®, Research has indicated that having a 2021

|ob following releass has been shown to reduce recidivism, o

and individuals are less likely to commit crimes whan they B flacker Airicen ) mmuum B fslan 5 White
have stable, full-time amployment, |

2022 WYATEF STATE OF THE WITRNFORCE - PasE 8



NEW YORK’S ECONOMIC LANDSCAPE

8M 8--10 37%

JOBS ARE WITHIM THETOR 8 OF NEW YORK'S LARGEST OF NEW YORK CITY RESIDENTS
SECTORS ACROSS NEW YORK OCCUPATIONS PAY LESS THAN ARE WORKIMNG REMOTELY
$30K PER YEAR

According to the NYS Department of Labor, TOP 5 SECTORS BY REGION®=

in Novernber 2022 the number of private

sactor jobs in the State was 8,080,800, of Capital Region (=]

which around 8 million jobs are within the Cantral NY unra

top sectors in the State: Accommodations iz

& Food Services, Construction; Finance Finger Lakes | R

and Insurance; Government; Healthcars:

Manufacturing; Professional Services; and Hudsaon Yalley e

Retail*s. Education and Health Services saw the Long [skand
largest increase of approximately 78,000 jobs g5
over the year, However, Leisure and Hospitality Mohawk Valley
was close behind with a 8 percentincrease or
approximately 71,700 jobs. Private sectar Mew York City

SIEIEIE

| o e | |, e, | Y | Cy e,
of |wf (| O3 O [ (| |2, |, |
1

I}:'f;'l

BEBGBEGReRBRE
BEaaEQBRER O

growth in the State was 3.6 percent exceedin Hoatts
national growthart. ’ North Country i ' K
) m By e T
: Southern Tler
Other trends Include continued growth in T e
material moving across tha natian. Per ta tha Wiestern NY -
American Trucking Associations, the industry’s . .
current shortage of over 80,000 truck drivers Statewids gy 1=
CHANGE IN JOBS BY SECTOR could grow to over 160,000 by 203028, The sector
N 2 considers the following contributing factors in the national
(NOVEMBER 2022) driver shortage: retirements, the challenging [ifestyle, and
Educational B Haalth Senvices* +77 900 regulatory pressures leading some drivers to leave the
indusgtry2,
Leisure & Hosgltality g | ouAnT
Professional B Business Services +B5. 100 A sector of the labor market typically insulated from
. e T turnaver is municipal government, howevear It has been
bbbl : widely reported that from the start of the COVID-18
Other Serwices +17.300 pandemic through March 2022 municipal employment
: fall by 300,300 jobs or 4.8 parcenti®, The Citizens Budgat
Information +12,800 Commission, by comparison, reported that the City of
Trada, Transportation & Utilities +12.000 Mew York had nearly an 8 percent vacancy rate, attributed
: g — to warkers quitting due to interest in remote working or
Firancial Activities +,800 retirementi,
Manufacturing +7 500
: As the LS. enters the third year of the COVID-12 pandemic
Gonstructicn +5.700 it has become clear that remote work has impacted the
National Resources & Mining +100 working habits of many Americans. In April 2020, the U S.
"Frrcationa) au AsE0l SErWOes i in e private sl SEvEmmiaeT RTAmEs pakhe Census Bureau launched the Household Pulse Survey,
exdacafin i pobic healt sermives to measure how the COVID-19 pandemic is impacting

Z0RE NIATER STATE OF THE WORKIIRGE - FaBE E



households across the country from a social and economic
perspective. The dats shows an uneven distribution of remote werk
dependent on job and wages. Throughout the COVID-19 pandemic,
miore than half of U.S. households earning at least $100,000
annually reported an individual working from home, Whereas, less
than a quarter of hauseholds with income below $50,000 reported
remote warking=2,

According to the Household Pulse survey, 4.5 percent of peaople
in New York City reported remote working in 2018, This jumped

to 45.2 percent in August 2020, It has remained relatively stable
at 36.6 percent as of August 2022, 7.4 percent higher than the
national average®. Due to the sheervolume of more than @ million
workars concentrated in New York City, the changes to worker
commutation patterns and public transit use are concerning®.

The ability to work remotely varies graatly by sector, The U.5.
Bureau of Labor Statistics conducted the Businass Response
Survey to assess how employers respanded to the COVID-18
pandemic, Among service sector firms, an average of 30 percent
of employees were estimated to now work remotely at least some
of the time—up from 9 percent before the COVID-12 pandemical,
In contrast, among manufacturers only 9 percant were said to be
doing some work remotely, versus 3 percent before the COVID-18
pandemic. Looking shead to a year from now, the average firm
expected this percentage share to decline only modearataly to 18
percent, whereas the average manufacturer saw it holding steady
at ¥ percent®,

REMOTE WORK BY SECTOR=

IN-PERSON

Agricutture 9434
Retail trade 93.1%
Canstruction 90.8%
Transportation EA.1%
Manufacturing E7B%
Arts 85.9%
Wholesale trads 13.5%
POTENTIALLY REMOTE WORK ELIGIBLE

Whalesale trade T5%
Educational Services B ™%
Financa and Insurznce B1.95%
Professional, Scdentific & Managament BA. T
Information 3.

Eight of the ten largest occupations statewids, accounting for 2 million jobs, require a high school diploma or less.
And, even at the median pay cnly two occupations, which require a bachelor's degree, exceads New York's 2022-

2023 Income Guideline poverty level of $55,500 for a family of fourd?.

10 LARGEST OCCUPATIONS STATEWIDE AND EDUCATION FOR ENTRY=

# of Jobs Entry Pay Median Pay Experienced Pay
Home Health and Personal Gare Aides @ 479K m | K = | i I
Retail Salespersons @ 221K | 8 mm )] 'K mm| 53K
General and Operations Managers @ 197K BN | S4B e GiGH S 5206H
Registered Nurses @ 183K e SR LI I 5 102K
Cashiers @ 178K W B =5 N 0 m | 534K
Fast Food and Counter Workers @ 162K | | | 526K B | sd 1K [ | I S
olsehespmaCiarers O MK W S w90 mm) s
A e W w o -
Customer Service Represantatives @ 141K m | 20K mm| @ | S40K
Office Clerks, General THK B | 528K mmm| 42 = | 47K

Erbscsatia s oy ey
) facheinr's degme [} Higksehosl dporanr equredent (T Ho formal ndesationsd endeel

mosverty v for g family of foor st 55550042

AR WYATEP STajfE OF THE WORKFORCE « PAGE 7

2022-2025 Fectural lncome Guinstines fofen iy Mew Fork 5



EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES

165K $5B $35K

ESTIMATED JOBS IN CLEAN ENERGY ESTIMATED FEDERAL THE AVERAGE WAGE OF
ACROSS NEW YORK STATE INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT THE TOP TWO GROWING
IN NEW YORK STATE OCCUPATIONS IN NYS

By 2031, some of the occupations that will make up the largest share of jobs, like Secretaries and Administrative
Assistants and Cashiers, are expected to see a decline in openings, most likely due to automation. However, the
highest pald occupations, including software developers and general operations managers require significant
postsecondary education. Additionally, Home Health and Personal Care Aide positions are expected to grow by
ovar 120,000 jobs and pay well under a living wage?=,

CHANGE IN JOBS IN NYS BY 2031 BY REQUIRED EDUCATION LEVEL
AND AVERAGE ANNUAL PAY (2021)+

Hame Heatth and Personal Care Aides 121,593 $33.520
Cooks, restaurant PR 356 240
Software developers 18688 $129,550

Marleet research analysts &
marketing specialists

General E oparations marager 12,267 F144.850
rast Food & counter workers vana $31,320
Registerad murses

Secretaries a,mt?d:l?i ive gasistants,
excepl leaal medical 7 executive

Executive secrataries B exaculi B Education far ertry
adminisirative assistants 15.683 i [ Bachelor's degree

Coshiers [ ETEEIIE s2 o0 | I Vohoeioe vt i
I Matermal edus 2ol credential

a8 500

853,280

Fae 570

[

Change in jobs by 2031

Several industries including clean energy, semiconductor manufacturing, infrastructure, and cannabis are
emerging in New York State providing new opportunities for work and economic mobility.

On November 5, 2021, the U.S House of Representatives passed the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IlJA)®,
bipartizsan legislation to invest in the nation’s infrastructure, including funding for roads and bridges, rail, transit,
ports, airports, the electric grid, water systems, broadband, and ather priorities. it is expected that close to $5
billion dollars will be allocated to New York®™. The Georgetown Center for Education and Warkforce estimates that
in Mew York alone, this could lead to nearly 800,000 joba?, This is concerning because in 2020, New York State
had the fourth-largest construction sectar in the natlon, but aleo had the highest job logses. The |oss of 44,400
construction jobs was the State’s waorst annual decline in more than 25 years. New York City accounted for mare
than half the industry's statewide job losses. The City’s construction employment declined by 14.4 percent in 2020,
worse than for tha private sector overal |,

2022 WYATER STAJE OF THE WORS FORCE - FADE B



According to the Semicondustar Industry Association

the estimated size of the LS. workforce in the sector

was approximately 1.B5 million in 20202, This included
workers in jobs such as research and fabrication facilities
where semiconductors are designed and manufactured,
integrated device manufacturers, foundries, and other
establishments involved in supporting the industry.
Mationally, the workfarce is expected to grow by another
2.13 million jobs by 20279, New York will be seeing a
share of this growth as Micron Technology announced
itwould be building a new megafab starting in 2024
potentially creating nearly 40,000 supply chain and
construction jobs in New York<, and approximately 9,000
jobs once the fab opens,

Mationally in 2020, cannabis provided betweesn 240,000
and 321,000 full-time jobs. This means that thers ara
roughly as many cannabis workers in states with legal
markets as there are professional firefighters (254,520)

in the antire United States*s, In a recent report, the New
School estimates more than 50,000 jobs will be created
by 2027 as a result of adult-use legalization in New Yarkes,
Most Jobs will require same training and are expected

to range from bud tenders and construction warkers

to chemists, botanists and engineers®®, In an effort to
better communicate the potential oppartunities, Cornell
University and tha Workforce Development Institute have
launched the NYS Cannabis Workfaree Initiative, This wark
includes a job catelog of over thirty common occupations,
and details about the educstion and experience needed!®.

1.1 million jobs

imated by seclor
6 Liedusandi)

55.3
Jols impact by sector of 2 550 bilklan ledersl 8
semicanductor manufacturing incentive program, 2021-2026

¥ Profeszonal and
SEINGEE EATHLRE

@ Nalute resouoes
and mining

8 Cossruchioe
& Maredaciuring

@ Trads, traniporiabon,
o ubdibees

Infermation

& Educalem and
he=alh serilces

W Laung and hos gl ably

B Oirer ierdices
Cearapsmionaan|

Finsrcial activitisy

CLEAN ENERGY EMPLOYMENT BY TECHNOLOGY

(NUMBER OF JOBS, DECEMBER 2021)«

+ Renewable Electric Power Generation: % job increase*
i Includes solar, wind, geothermal, low-mpact hydropower, and other

' ranewable ganarstion technologies.

. Energy Efficiency: 2% job increase®

Acoording to the NYS Energy Research
Development Authority (NYSERDA), the
State continues ta sea growth in clean
energy jobs —topping 165,000 in 202148,
The largest concentration is in energy

« Energy efficiency technologies are commarcialy availsble throughout the
D 5K | State Includes kghting, ENEAGY STAR(R) appliances (inchading HUAL,

i inzulation, sdvanced budding materials, renewable haating and cooling,

. and other efficient tachnelogies.

+ Clean and Alternative Transportation: 28% job Increase™*
11K | Incluleselectric, hybeid. phsg-in hybrid, and Fuel cellhydrogen vehickes,

E mataral gas and ather siternative Tuel buses, and transportation storage.

—mmmmmmmmmdena

bl EL L

L emis ! Renowable Fusks: 3% iob inoraase™
2-7 i Includas renewable biofuels such as wood pellots and ethancd

- Grid Modarnization and Energy Storage: 8% job increase™
E 5 K - Includas smart grid, microgrid, demand response managament,
' : anderengy storage.

TR E T TR

*Lempares fo M0 numbars

efficiency, accounting for 76 percent of
the jobs, followed by renewable electric
power genaration at 15 percent of the
jobs. NYSERDA also expects that over the
next decade the State will see significant
growth in its offshore wind labor market.
By 2030, this industry is expectad to
grow to just aver & 000 offshore wind
workaers. Most offshore wind jobs will

be concentrated in the construction and
manufacturing industries™®,

R0EE WEATER STATE OF THE WRRFORCE - PaGE 9



PATHWAYS TO WORK

36.4% 69 61%

NEW YORKERS WITH A HIGH NEW APPRENTICESHIP OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE
SCHOOL DIPLOMA OR LESS PROGRAMS LEARNERS IN NEW YORK
GRADUATE HIGH SCHOOL

In September, the National Assessmeant of Education Progress released its long-term trend scores, which indicated
that student learning saw the biggest drops in math and reading in 30 years® . Based on the |atest available data,
approximately 86 percent of public high school students graduated in 2021, A high school diploma is a critical
credential in today's economy, and completing high school and being prepared for college is essential to college
success. Studants from low-income families graduate at a rate of 10 percent less than their counterparts, while
only 64 percent of students with dizabilitles graduate and only 81 percent of English Language Learners graduats,
Students with the lowest graduation rates are foster youth st 42 percentss,

Currently, jobs requiring a high schaol diploma have the greatest share of jobs in New York (211K); however, wages
are significantly lower compared to jobs requiring an Assoclates Degrea or higher. Approximately 36.4 parcent (5.1
mitllion) of Mew Yorkers 25+ have a high school diploma/equivalency orless®,

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT BY REGION=
Less than HS/HSE HS/HSE AA or Some College BA or Greater

Statewide . 120% - 244% . 14.9% 22.2%
Western New York - 7.7% — 289% e 320% WEEE 314%
Southern Tier . 80% - 31.0% '-E‘f= 3.4% . 29.7%
NorthCountry ~ WEEN '  §.6% WS 326% mmmmw 317% @SN 269%
New York City _ 13.8% - 240% mEmm  231% mEmE 0 389%
MohawkValley NN | 92% NN 312% S 030% WS 258%
longlsiand  WEEN | B5% WM 248% MM 240% S 428%
HudsonValey NN | 0.5% WENN, 227% mEmW  242% EEEEEE 435%
rgorlakes NN 67% NN 250% e 505% mEE 358%
CentralNewYork mmmm | 8.4% _ 27.2% H{!i J1L7% 32.7%
Capital Region [N T.1% -: 26.0% -E 7% e 37.2%

202d WYATEP STATE OF THE WwisKFORCE - PAGE 10



NEW YORKERS SERVED IN PROGRAM YEAR 2020

175,755 38,991

Under WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, Under WIOA Title Il Adult

Youth and Wagner Peyser programs

Education Programs

Of the population 25 years and over In New York, 24 parcent have some College or Associates Degree with
1,609,752 peopla have some college but no degres?®,

Another pathway to access education, training, and employment is the federally funded Workforce Innavation

and Opportunity Act (WIOA) programs. WI0A programs provide sarvices through a network of Career Centers, also
known as American Job Centers, ranging from prevocational services, like resume writing and job coaching through
employment, to occupational training services. The bulk of services are provided to adults over age 18 and the vast
majority are unemployed at enroll ment.

WIOA FUNDED TRAINING MOST COMMON
OCCUPATIONS NATIONALLY, 20204

In Program Year 2020, 175,755 New Yorkers wers
sarved under tha WI0A Adult, Dislocated Worker,
Yowth and Wagner Peyser programs, and nearly

1, Heavy and Tractor-Trailer 11. Electricians 40,000 New Yarkers were sarved under the WIOA
Truck Drivers Title Il Adult Education Programs. Nationally,
3. Registered Nurses 1 5““"':!"_ Grleta healthcare occupations dominated the most
- ) 13. Production Workars, All funded WIOA training, which is unsurprising as
3. Licensed Practical and Other Healthcare is 2 top employment sector in the U.S.
Licensad Vocational 14. Helper—Production and in every region of New York.
MNurses Workers
4, Mursing Assistants . ; Apprenticeships are another toal used to increase
e L RSSOl SORTOtII the pipeline of skilled workers. In New York,
. 16. Emergency Medical apprenticeships continue to be largely focused
8. Welders, Cutters, Technicians and in the trades. At the end of 2021 the New York
Solderers, and Brazers Paramedics State Apprenticeship program hed 17,488 active
7. Dental Assistants 17. Computer User Support apprentices, including 4,300 new approntices

8., Medical Records and

Health Information
Technicians

Heating, Air
Conditioning and

Specialists

18. Engineering
Technicians, Except
Drafters, All Others

19. Pharmacy Technicians

Refrigeration Mechanics sp pystomer Service

and Installers

10. Phiebotomists

Representatives

at B36 sponsors. Of the 954 programs, 69 were
new programs, of which 45 were outslde of the
building and construction trades. The State issued
3,832 Certificates of Completion in 2021%, By
comparigon, California had nearly 80,000 active
gpprentices in 866 programs, and nearly 13,000
Complations in 20218,

COLLEGE GRADUATION RATES
4 Year Dewes

Almost 2 million people are enrolled at
SUNY and CUNY, of which over half of
students are in continuing education and
adult programs, Enrcliment across all

within £ years
[0 eatar)

institutions has declined by nearly 100,000 4_";E_ETEHHFHF
students at SUNY™ and 10,000 students at wIE[rE mﬁﬁ
CUNY In the last decade® causing concemn 2 Year (apree ; .
about the ability to train enough New York- ﬂﬂmfﬂﬁm “::f:gﬁﬂm
ers for good jobs. 5o o ‘E"‘HH[ 5_
R [
SUNY® GUNY==

282 NYATER STATE 0F THE WORMPORLCE - FAGE 11



SUURCES

5
|
g
z

BET WYATEF STATE OF THE WDRKFDRCE - PASE 12



1023, B26 Ak Elicottvila Brewing Go. axpands wish ancther site - Buffalo Business First

FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF COREY@CATTCOIDA.COM

From the Buffalo Business First:
https:fwww._bizjournals.com/buffalo/news/2023/0110/allicottvilla-
brewing-expands-little-vallay.htm

Ellicottville Brewing Co. expands
with Little Valley pub

Jan 10, 2023, 6:00am EST

Ellicottville Brewing Co. has expanded
again, opening a new taproom in
Little Valley the day after Christmas.

The Little Valley Pub & Pizzaria offers a
full selection of craft beer, as well as a
food menu offering Neopolitan-style
pizza,. salads and sandwiches. The site
is open Thursdays through Sunday.

. . , COURTESY: ELLICOTTWILLE BREWIRG CO.
Founded in Ellicottville in 1295, EBC Ellieottville Brewing Co. opsned the

has brewpub operations throughout Little Valley Pub & Pizzaria in late

the region in Fredonia and Bemus December.

Paint on Chautaugua Lake, and it also
operates the EBC Tap + Bottle Taqueria shop in Ellicottville.

The Little Valley site in Cattaraugus County opened as a brewing
and packaging operation in 2017, becoming the primary
production facility for the company. The 75.000-square-foot facllity
was previously home to Salamanca Beverage Co.'s distribution
center.

hittps:thwww bizjoumal 5. combutfalolmeas! T20 M Del loothalle-brewing-expands-fite-vall ey himi P ana = TRUEANTHEMFE_BLUI&uIm_campaign=iruad, .. 1}



0, B:26 AM Elicathville Brewing Co. sxpands with another sita - Huffalo Business First
Initial plans called for opening a public pub in fall 2020, said Peter
Kreinheder, managing member/founder.

"As we worked through the delay due to Covid, we just had our
debut Monday, Dec. 26," he said. “It's a very beautiful space nestled
in the valley,"

With 150 employees. EBC is the region’s second largest craft
brewery, producing 20,000 barrels in 2021. The company
expanded its distribution across the state in a 2020 deal when it
acquired Empire Brewing Co.
Tracey Drury

Reporter
Buffalo Business First

Fiips iwwow bizjournals.comfSufialoiness 20 22011 Mallcotvile-brewing-expands-iftie-valley himl Tans=TRUEANTHEMFE_BU&ubm_carpaigreiies. ., 22



121522, 10:40 AM ‘Waord on the Streal: Workiorce Concams in Aural Communitiss

rilcamoin

associates

s About

Meet The Team

e Careers

o Dur Partner Network
o Contact

a

-

s Services
o Strategic + Organizational Planning

Real Estate Development Services
impact Analysis
Lead Generation + Relationships
Industry + Workforce Analytlcs
Entrepreneurship + Innovation
Business Attraction + Retention

s ProspectEngage™

m Business Engage

c o oo G O

ok
e Projects
» Resources
o Resiliency Resources
o Economic Development Navigator
+
s Technology Solutions
o ProspectEngage
o Business Engage
o Data Dashboards
o Client Login
+

JAVISATOR RURAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

Wnrd on the Street: Workforce Concerns in
Rural Communities

December 6, 2022 Patricia Stanley in ¥ f

Back to the
Mavigalor

hum.mmmmmmmnmmmwmmmﬁ“m 15



TSRS, 1040 Akl Ward on The Sireet: VWorklorce Concams in Rural Communitias

| -
— e ¥ = ¥ = - = i

| regularly talk to C-5uite executives at companies of different sizes all over the
country as part of my job and many have felt some sort of hit during the
workforce crisis of the past couple of years, but especially since COVID-18. One
of the major concerns | and my colleagues have heard from them as we
emerged from the pandemic is their growing difficulty finding people to fill open
positions and challenges retaining existing employees.

Where are the qualified workers?

This guestion is most often asked by small- to medium-sized companies in rural
communities, especially in Manufacturing and other Industries that need
employees with specific trade skills. Interest has alse been waning in many
physically demanding job types since well before the pandemic.

I1Itpl:'u‘utwmnirmt!m:-inm:.um‘ru'rmuunﬂfmﬂummmmmnm:wm:me#lewWﬁ.}ulm_mp I



V2ASEE, 1040 AM Wioed on the Sweel: Workiorce Goncerns in Rurel Communiiss

In order to keep their companies operating and, ideally, growing, many
companies located in rural communities are becoming more proactive when it
comes to building and retaining their workforce. They understand that it's time
to "put their ploneering hat on” and think about ways to promote and support
the local workforce so they can maximize their growth opportunities.

Many af these companies already offer good-paying jobs that may especially
appeal to young people just entering the workforce who have no plans to go lo
college. But how does a company go about tapping inte this potential labor
pool before they all move out of the area or find other jobs? Companies that are
looking for workforce stability and are willing to invest in training and retaining
their workforce are finding that one solution to this problem is to make
imvestments in their communities that will help them achieve their goals and
increase the size of the local talent pool.

What should those investments be? Some companies are inviting local high
schools, trade schools, and community colleges to work with them more
proactively to promote apprenticeship opportunities for students. They are
promoting invalvement with parents, schools, and education systems and are
seeking ways to help build communities with built-in talent resources and more
attractive reasons for young people to stay after graduation and for new people
to move to the area.

At Camoin Associates, we have seen many small businesses close their doors
not onfy because of the pandemic but also because they cannot run without the
right workforce. It takes an entire community to build and promote local
apportunities for prosperity. It is time for community pioneers {elected officials,
educators, business owners, labor union leaders, parents, and other community
leaders) to take action, collaborate, and innovate to ensure a stable future for
their children and their economy.

Learn more about Camoin Assoclates’ lead generation, business attraction
and retention, and workforce analytics services.

TRENDING ON THE
NAVIGATOR

hiips:iwww camaingssaciabes. comiresourcesiworkforog-con cems-in-rural-commaniiasfutm_sourca=EconomicHDevalopmant + Mavigatosduim_camp



12REE, 10:40 AR ‘Waord an the Stresl Wioerkioree Concemns in Fural Communities

1al®0 1Y

r! & as ? m ; ’ INDUSTRY & WORKFORCE ANALYTICS

- o3 9 ; “ ® & Trends in Healthcare and an
" : Imperative for a Focus on
- EFE AT T8 By

Workforce Development

The heslthcare industry is affected by the same
dynamics that face other industries and the economy,
including supply chain constraints, workforce shortages,
and rising costs. But it is also profoundly impacted by
being on the frontlines of critical care, diagnostics and
testing, and related services. 50 how is the healthcare
Industry responding and performing? Get an overview of
latest trends in the healthcare industry and a specific
look at its workforce opporunities and challenges.

: -
mbe W8 " “is :
i +~ JESERR
& .
-
3 =

INDUSTEY &
WORKFQRCE WORKFORCE
AMALYTICS DEVELOFMENMT
: Tracking Word on the
SERELS Inflation Street:
Using Workforce
"The Concerns in
Twelve Rural
& fo Days of Communities
- LRI 5 11LC " [
soking toward tomormrow Christmas December 6, 2022
Dacember 2 = Patricia Stanley
2022 - lossica
Tagliafierro

r|r.|wrmmmm.mm:ummmmmmmmm_wmmmm%mmmmm_ﬂmp. WD



12r1522, 1040 AM Veord on the Street: Workioree Goncemns in Fural Gommanities

email address

Sign up for the Navigator, our newsletter about all things economic
development

email address 5ign L

Serving Local Economies Since 1999
£ 2022 Camoin Assoriates

I'|I:I:pt'.ﬁ'uhf-'.ﬂmlmmmmmmmmﬁm_:mmiwﬂmhdwmmmm“mp,,, =11



13123, 12235 PM The Public Finance Oulfook far 2021 Prepare {o Sloag

THE FUTURE OF FINANCE

The Public Finance Outlook for 2023: Prepare to Slog

Disinflation and economic deceleration will dominate state and local
budgets and investments. Cash is king, at least for a while. Payroll costs will
outrace revenues. |t's going to be a year for muddling through.

OPINION | Jan. 3, 2023 « Girard Miller

[Shutterstock)

Last year’s New Year's column capsulized the outlook for public finance for 2022 in
one word: inflation. For 2023, it's almost the reverse, as disinflation — a slowing in
the rise of prices — will be the backstory. But it will be a sticky and murky
‘nilation. With 12-month CPI measures still running hot, workers are not going
t still for 2 percent pay increases, as much as the Federal Reserve might aspire

hittpsataavgoveming comTnance/ihe-gubbs-france-outionk-lor. 50 23-prapare-io-slog 1110



1Ak, 1225 FM Thea Public Finance Cutisck Tor 2023: Prapars o Slog

to that number as its long-term inflation target.

Meanwhile, state and local government budget squeezes are coming, as softer
revenues are expected from income, sales and property taxes. A soft landing for the
economy is possible, but there is still a credible risk of worse. By spring, the global
economy and business environment will feel like a muddy, mucky Ukrainian
battlefield: prepare to slog.

Although it's now highly probable that the Federal Reserve will soon be able to
escalate its overnight Fed funds interest rate to levels higher than the latest core
inflation rates, that is just the first salvo in the central bank’s battle to tame the
multi-headed inflation hydra. As long as workers expect to see 5 percent pay raises
this year, the overnight interest rate needs to hover at that level or above. Whether
that pinches pocketbooks enough to auger a soft landing or pushes the U.S.
economy into a recession, nobody truly knows. The two most important and
encouraging mile markers that I'm now watching are the M2 money supply, which
has gone flatline for six months now, and the private sector’s unit labor cost
increases, which declined to 2.4 percent in the third quarter. Now, that's genuine
disinflation, which tells me we’re on the right and cautious path.

AOVERTISFMINT

But there are still far too many exogenous variables, including the Ukraine war,
Putin’s manipulative meddling with petro and grain supplies, and erratic Chinese
COVID-19 policies, with their impact on both supply chains and consumer demand.
Those are just the known unknowns. Sprinkle in some unknown unknowns like the
China-Taiwan impasse, and it's clear that there just isn’t a simple road map to get us
from 5 percent core inflation to 2 percent in 2023.

Peaking Rates

What we do know, at least for now, is that cash is king — short-term investments

now pay higher rates than longer-term, high-quality bonds, and consequently many

=tnck investors now dread recession risk. By summer you'll be weary of hearing the
ne history of inverted yield curves. Whereas we began last year with many

il iwiwni gerearming. cominanceshe-publlie-finance-ouiook-Tee- 202 3-pra pane-io-lag 210



VL3, 1225 PM The Pubbc Finance Qutiook for 2023; Prapara to Slog
public treasurers foolishly investing their cash as long term as they could, trying to
scrape up a few extra nickels in yield, the exact opposite is probably the dominant
scenario for coming months as overnight rates become the shiny new objects. It's a
pretty safe bet that money market interest rates will peak at somewhere around 5
percent this year, barring a tumultuous Crazy Ivan move by Putin.

50 what does all this portend for budgeting revenues and maximizing returns on
public funds? Long-bond yields can drift lower, but only a little: The Fed still holds
over $3 trillion of long-maturity Treasury bonds and mortgage-backed securities it
bought during the pandemic, and will likely liquidate only a third of that this year,
so there is still a massive long-bond supply overhanging this market, [ struggle
mentally to see less than 3 percent yields on the 10-year Treasury this year, which is
only a half point below today’s levels.

ADFERTIREMERT

By December, mortgage rates can soften to maybe the lower 5 percent range, which
is helpful to local property values and that tax base, and muni bond yields can drift
slightly lower in tandem with Treasury’s. But the Fed’s quantitative tightening must
continue all year in the long end, to flatten out the M2 money supply enough to
make 2 percent inflation a viable target credible to monetary hawks. That won't
shrink the money supply, and given the risk of recession I don’t expect active open-
market sales of its portfolio T-bonds by the Fed, but the runoff of maturing bonds
must continue, That puts a floor under longer bond yields as new and replacement
buyers at the weekly Treasury debt auctions must surface to buy the incessant
supply of new U.S. bonds. In case you've forgotten, Capitol Hill is still running a $1
trillion annual budget deficit, which requires ever more debt issuance and
somebody other than the Fed to buy that paper.

We'll have to see how many of the underwater public treasury portfolio managers

— those who last year proclaimed themselves to be driven by the benefits of

“investing as long as possible under their cash forecast” — will continue to do so

when yields are relatively lower on longer maturities. In 2022, they declared

" T~giance to their cover-up story of buy long and hold, come hell or high water, and
got both. Now we'll get to see just how many were actually just grabbing the

hittps:ihasnu.goeaming. comi@nancasthe-pubic-finance-outiosk-lor- 102 3-prepane-io-slog



1323, 12:25 PM The Public Finance Ouflock for 2023; Prapane 1o Slog
highest rates that brokers quoted them. Don’t be surprised if some continue to
chase yields and that we start to see those elongated average portfolio maturity
statistics shrink as this rate cycle peaks. Strategically, most cash managers will be
bobbing like corks in the ocean this year, with no real sense of direction.

Budgeters’' Quandary

Another professional challenge with interest rates this year will be the budgeters’
quandary of how long these higher rates will persist into 2024 to fund ongoing
operational costs. With interest income becoming an increasingly important sliver
in state and local budgets, this is a non-trivial problem. Some financial teams may
decide to take the plunge and lock in the best yields they can into the following
fiscal year, even if it means a modest revenue haircut from the tempting short-term
rates that prevail this spring, but that requires a team effort by the treasury and
budget staff that doesn’t always prevail in the oft-compartmentalized world of state
and local government financial functions.

For debt managers, this year should bring an eventual normalization of the muni
bond market, as disinflation should enable tax-exempt vields to revert to historical
relationships with the federal government bond market. With a partisan-divided
Congress, there might be some trivial tinkering in federal tax laws for muni bonds,
but don't expect anything major. Eventually, sagacious muni investors may begin to
focus on what will happen when the upper-bracket Trump-era tax cuts expire in
2025, and rediscover the beauty of tax-exempt paper, but only a few will actually
think that far ahead of the next election. Said simply, it's business as usual now.

Shorter term, the talk on the street is that muni bond maturities in early 2023 will
outstrip new supply, adding to the demand for those bonds, so issuers face a
favorable market tone even before interest rates overall begin to soften along with
disinflation. Relatively happier times are here again, at least for some issuers, until
June when foreseeable new supply will exceed maturities while competing taxable
market yields likely trend a bit lower.

Strategic Planning, Anyone?

"~ months now, the debate among economists has been whether (a) we're gliding
a soft landing, as the Fed steers the economy into a tepid lower-growth (or

hitpa:\fwsrs govaming comifnancafhe-pub be-fnance-ouilock-lor- I023-prepare-la-slag 4M0



14323, 12:25 PM The Pubslic Finance Cullcak or 2023; Prapan o Slog

zero-growth) pace, or (b) if its creaky monetary brakes and oversteering will
eventually drive a shrinking economy into a recession with a measurable, painful
decline in total economic activity, job losses and higher unemployment. Nobody
talks about what’s in between.

My outlook is that we face a year with weakening real GDP, bringing higher
unemployment rates but not a full-blown recession. In the 1970s they called this
“stagflation”; for now I call it a slog. Prudent budgeters should now avoid new fiscal
commitments and keep dry powder just in case. This all makes for a good year for
strategic planning, which can keep competing constituencies occupied with long-
term economics instead of vying for short-term budget gimmes. It also sets the table
for smarter multiyear labor deals, as discussed below.

At the local level, what is clear is that the unliked-but-reliable property tax has
probably seen its best days in this cycle, as that revenue item is likely to fall short of
the salary and pension-cost pressures that most governments will face by 2024,
Whether that squeeze begins to impact their budgets in 2023 is situationally
dependent and defies generalization. Property assessment practices vary widely,
and often with a long lag. In some states, tax caps will bite.

If a full-fledged recession hits, then sales and income tax revenues will surely fall
short of budget, but by how much? My view is that at worst we face a soft, sloggy
recession in which the GDP stalls out; many companies will “trim the fat” and lay
off some workers or freeze hiring to “right-size” their workforces. Notably, this
scenario does not necessarily imply that state and local governments will endure
heavy layoifs. More likely, we'd first see governmental hiring freezes, suspended
animation in salary increases, rainy-day reserve drawdowns, and other short-term
measures 1o keep public employees on the payroll and service levels sustained.

Labor negotiators will call this a year of “collective bickering.” Public employers
might be wise to proffer two-tiered pay increases this year: a base-pay hike that can
be sustained and tolerated over time, perhaps something less than 5 percent, along
with a one-time stipend or a contingent, supplemental pay increase that can be
canceled or reversed if the employer’s budget suffers serious damage from a
shrinking economy. The second tier could be reinstated or triggered in the future

'n revenues solidify sufficiently to assure fiscal stability without layoffs,

hitipsiwes, goveming comifinanceithe-public-finance-oautnok-for- 20 73-prapare-1o-siog 590



1133, 12825 PN The Pulic Finance Oullook far 2023; Prapans o Sleg
Tempests in Pension Teapots

This economic scenario is not positive for public pension funds. They and their
employer sponsors will eventually see some sticker shock when the results of
recent inflation coupled with investment market-value losses have worked their
way through the actuarial meat grinder. Five-year rolling investment average
values in the stock and bond markets slumped last month vs. the prior year and
may decline further this year, which bodes trouble for pension actuaries, But those
resulting unfunded liabilities won’t hit payroll contribution rates until 2024 or
beyond. ['s a good time for three-year budget planning by public employers and for
pension cost-sharing with the unions (who reflexively ask for gain-sharing).
Hopefully, stocks may recover beautifully in 2024-2025 and beyond, easing actuarial
pressures after this period of belt-tightening and fat-trirnming, but hope is not a
strategy.

No matter what happens on pensions' fiscal front, the funds will continue to be
politicized. From left field, fund boards may again find themselves drawn back into
the culture wars this year as activists prod public-fund trustees to join proxy
fighters on the issue of social media companies’ corporate policies regarding hate
speech and content moderation. From right field, there will be more noise about
environmental-social-governance policies, with pushes to use red-state pension
funds and muni bond underwriter blackballs as their weaponry against such
exercises in *woke culture.”

Much of this is just symbolic statehouse political theater, but pension trustees in
several states will face spirited debates about their fiduciary vs. civic
responsibilities. Ultimately, though, none of these Kabuki antics by noisy actors
seeking to use pension boards as megaphones will move the needle on actuarial
calculations, payments to retirees or employer payroll contribution rates.

In the end, it's still too soon to imagine a world without COVID-19 variants and
budget-pinching inflation, but the trend toward normality on both of those fronts
looks hopeful. In this intervening year between the noisy midterms and the next
big general election, this should be a quieter period best suited for domestic
housekeeping, long-term planning and fiscal prudence.

hfips=ifvrecs. poverning. comifirance/the-public-finance-outiock-for- 203 3-prapars-1n-sing a0



122, 420 PM

i e e, B ou maks comialEnp e 2 31 M Zschod ac-amaron-devalopment-real-astate_himiulm_sourca=siutm_medumr=end ism_campal.,

Amazen fdflimant canter prompis changes in Schodack - Abary Business Raviaw

FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF SILVAENYSEDC.ORG

From the Albany Business Review:

https:/fwww.bizjournals.com/falbany/news/2023/01/12/schodack-

amazon-development-real-estate.html

When Amazon comes to town

Jam 12, 2023, 1:30pm EST

Jason Grant mowved to rural Schodack
when he was around 10 years old to a
home close to where — 35 years later
— a mammoth Amazon distribution
facility was built.

Grant now owns a home around the
corner from where his parents live in
town.

He also owns a business, The Crisp
Cannoli Bakery & Cafe in East
Greenbush, just 3.5 miles north of the

1 million-square-foot fulfillment center

at 1835 Route 9.

DONMA ABBOTTVLAHOS | ALBAKY
BUSIMESS REVEW

The Amazon fulllllment eenter in
Schodeck opened in 2020,

Grant embodies the contrasts of what happens when the world's
largest retailer plants a big flag in a tiny town (population 13,000).

It's a dynamic playing out elsewhere in the Albany region and
across the country as Amazon continues building out its logistics
network — though the expansion has slowed in recent months.

Hundreds of jobs are created. Fleets of trucks rumble through
streets. More money is spent at some businesses. But it can be

"



1223, 4220 PM

hil peclfwers bitrournals comial enpinews! 202301 Lischodack-amazon-devalopment-raal-estaie himiFuim_spuncesstiuim_mediimsandulm_campai ..

Amaron Tulllment cenler prompls changes in Schodack - Albany Business Roviow
vears before the local economy is fully transformed, if at all.

On one hand, The Crisp Cannoli has seen a direct financial benefit
from the huge investment — both during construction and after the
Schodack facility opened in September 2020 and hired more than
800 people.

“| started way back with them after they broke ground,” Grant said.
“I reached out to everybody and anybody to find out how to work
with them. | drove over and dropped off a box of pastries and
breakfast sandwiches [for free] and from then on out they'd call
and say they need this or that. It turned out many of them would
come back down to the shop. We became friends.”

He catered hundreds of meals during the first few weeks of the
company's employee recruitment drive. These days, he gets large
orders once or twice a week from the administrative staff.

"It's really good,” he said.

On the other hand, while there’s undoubtedly been changes in the
Rensselaer County town, such as increased traffic and the
construction of a second, smaller warehouse about a mile away
from Amazon (Nasdag: AMZIN), Schodack's main roads look very
much the same today.

Small retail plazas, gas stations, pizza parlors and businesses such
as Schodack Diner, Guns Inc., and Reliable Storage dot Routes 9
and 20 between Exits 11 and 12 of Interstate 90.

Amaong the larger places are the Pilot Travel Center (a popular stop
for truckers to refuel, 2at and rest) and the 530,000-square-foot
Hannaford distribution center — both of which were built years
before Amazon's arrival.

"Honestly, for the size of the [Amazon] building and the number of
peaple, | don't think it's changed anything other than there’s a new
red light,” Grant said. “That's big news in Schodack. If you put trees
in front of it, you wouldn’t know it's there.”

Of course, the recent unionization drive drew a lot of attention
from organizers and the news media. The effort to form a union

7



120, 4:20 P

Fillps sy bizjourrals. comiahanyinerasIFEUTN Hechodack-amazan-tevalcpmant-real-estata, himiPulm_sowsce=stubm_medium=enduim_campal.,

Amazan fulfliment canler pramgla changes in Schodack - Albany Buaineas Review

failed in an October vote of the workforce. Another organizing
drive is possible.

Although there were strong feelings on both sides, it's not as if the
unionization vote split the town apart, said Schodack Supervisor
Charles Peter.

“I haven't seen anything like people getting into fights,” Peter said.
“It's not a political debate.”

What has been noticeable, he said, is the increase in business at
some local stores, such as the new Stewart’s that was built about a
mile from Amazon, along with a big jump in sales tax revenue.

The town's share of the state/county sales tax was $1.72 million in
2021 and is expected to surpass $1.9 million in 2022 — far
exceeding the $1.35 million budgeted for the year.

The largest single sources of the sales taxes are the gasoline and
other items sold at the Pilot Travel Center, Peter said. That's
another indication of how many more truckers are passing through
town.

Additional development could be on the harizon. There are signs
advertising land for sale or lease along Routes 9 and 20.

Ilkon Realty Group, for instance, is marketing about 40 acres at 1814
Route 9, directly across from Amazon. The two parcels have more
than 1,200 feet of frontage and are accessible from the traffic
signal at the Amazon entrance.

The list price is $2.25 million, nearly $57.000 per acre.

Bruce Ginsburg, broker/principal at lkon, said there have been
some inquiries since the property hit the market in early November.

Amazon's presence and the proximity to the two 1-90 exits in
Schodack are among the selling features, Ginsburg said.

The challenges include higher interest rates to finance an
acquisition and rising costs for construction materials.

“All the things that have affected all things, in all sectors, come into
play here,” Ginsburg said.

ar



12023, 4:20 PM Amazon fulflimant center prompts changes in Schodack - Albany Business Reviaw
For Peter, the town supervisor, the biggest limiting factor for any
further development is the lack of water and sewer pipes on Route
9 south of the Amazon fulfillment center.

"It's not impossible for people to come in and work with wells and
saptic [systems], but from my experience whenever people can
come into a site, Iif it has water and sewaer, it checks a lot of boxes,”
Peter said.

The town is working with Rensselaer County to extend the water
lines for several miles on Route 8. The project would be partially
paid for by the federal American Rescue Plan Act [ARPA]. Bids are
expected to be sought in spring/summer 2023,

Extending the sewer lines is a more involved process because
Schodack has to work with surrounding towns to treat the waste.

Combined, the water/sewer improvements are expected to cost
about $15 million, Peter said.

The new infrastructure will create more opportunities for
investment, whether it's housing developments or businesses, and
further alter the landscape.

Peter, 38, grew up in Schodack. He knows a few people who work
at the Amazon facility, including friends and his brother-in-law.

Like many, Peter has farming roots. His family's dairy farm was
started in 1912. After a barn fire a decade ago, cows were milked on
a neighboring farm until 2017.

“At that point it was no longer lucrative,” he said. "It's =till a family
farm, mostly hay, pork, turkey, chickens and beef”

The dairy industry in town has virtually dried up. There are still
family farms, but the local economy has changed considerably.

"We still have a healthy farm economy.” he said, “but it’s certainly
not what it was.”

‘It's made a difference in our business’

hitpslfersw bizjoumals comialhany/naws 2123011 Zechodack-amazen-developmani-real-estate. himffutm_sowrce=stiutm_mediur=endiutm_campal... 47



1225, 4320 PM Amazon fifiltment cander prompta changes in Schodsck - Albany Business Review
If you walk into the Stewart's next to the Schodack police station at
various times of the day you're bound to see someone wearing a
neon green or orange safety vest paying for a cup of coffee, food
andfor gasoline.

Mast likely, they work at the Amazon fulfillment center a mile away.

“We get a pretty heavy flow,” said Andy Basile, store manager.
“They come on different shifts throughout the day.”

The Malta-based chain built the shop on the site of what was
formerly a Sunoco gas station/convenience store. Stewart’s
opened Dec. 30, 2020, about three months after the Amazon
facility opened.

Amazon wasn't the only reason Stewart’s Shops made the
investment. The location serves the local community and is
convenient to commuter traffic off the interstate highway, a
company spokeswoman said.

Basile moved to the town 14 years ago from Long Island, and knows
some Amazon employees by name. Some are local residents;
others are from outside Schodack.

He hears mostly positive feedback about having Amazon in town.

“The only thing | can tell you is it's made a difference in our
business.” he said. "Obviously we're not the only place they go to.
I'm sure other businesses in the area have some kind of
enhancement in their being here.”

What about that second warehouse?

As far as Schodack town officials know, Amazon still intends to
occupy a 278,670-square-foot warehouse that was just bullt about a
mile from the company's 1 million-square-foot fulfillment center.

But as of late December, the company wasn't disclosing its plans
publicly.

A spokesman told the Albany Business Review at that time there
was no update.

Pt v bizjion e, oo miel Ba mynews 2025011 Jischodack-amazan-davelopmeni-raal-astate, mifulm_scurce=siuim_matium=andubm_campoi. .



12023, 4:20 P

Amazon fulfifment contar prompds charges In Schodack - Albany Busiress Review
Questions first arose last spring whether Amazon will be the tenant
in the warehouse at 1710 Schodack Valley Road because a site
supervisor informed a town official the plans may change.

Officials at Amazon and the developer, Scannell Properties of
Indianapolis, declined comment.

Amazon announced last spring it was pulling back on some of its
aggressive warehouse expansion efforts nationwide as a result of
third-quarter revenue growth that was its slowest in about two
decades.

The only indication of & possible change were revisions to the site
plan that were approved by the town planning board in the fall.

Those changes include shrinking the employee parking area from
438 spaces to 130; reducing the paved tractor-trailer parking area
from 280 spaces to 212; eliminating the guard houses at the truck
entrances and exits; and eliminating electric-truck charging
stations.

Supervisor Charles Peter said that while it would be good to know
whather the tenant will be Amazon, ultimately it doesn't make a big
difference to the town.

"Obviously, when you have the largest [retailer] in the world that
has a base in your town that matters, but it doesn’t mean the taxes
go up or down,” he said. “It doesn't make a difference to the
services we have to provide.”

ARCO National Construction of St. Louis, Missouri, built Amazon's
fulfillment center at 1835 Route 9 and the smaller warehouse on
Schodack Valley Road.

He lives next door to Amazon

Willis Martin can’t miss the Amazon fulfillment center in Schodack
— it's literally his next-door neighbor.

Martin has lived in a small apartment building on Route 9 for the
past 10 years. He used to ride on a go-cart track in the fields where
the 1 million-square-foot warehouse was built.

hitps-harwwe bizjournals. comialbanynews/ 202 3401/1 Zlechodack-amazon-tevelopment-real-sstate himiTubm_source=stiutm_medum=anduim_campsl.,



VATES, 440 Pl

Fitlps:fwwew biriournals comiafhanynews 20220011 2ischodatk-amsaeon-devalopianl-reskectate bmiTulm_source=stfutm_madhim=eniutm_campal....

Arszon fulfilment conter prompls dhanges 0 Schodack - Albany Business Review

“l used to ride all around.” Martin said. "It wasn't my property but
still | wasn't destroying it like these guys did”

He handles the maintenance at the three-unit apartment building
where he lives, and at the two adjacent properties that house six
other apartments and a business, Dirty Bird Antiques & Unigues.

He doesn't like the truck noise and increased traffic that Amazon
brought, and said he's witnessed crashes. Some people walk
across the yard to get to work.

He has no interest in getting a job there.

“I'm a roofer,” he said. "I'll stay on the roof”

Amazon Schodack facts and figures

More than 800 people work at the 1 million-square-foot Amazon
fulfillment center in Schodack. Most live in Rensselaer, Albany and
Columbia counties

On average, employees earn more than $19 an hour

All full-time Amazon customer fulfillment employees earn $16 to
$26 per hour

Employment in the Albany region's warehousing and storage sector
has grown significantly in recent years. There were an average of
6,185 jobs during the first quarter of 2022. twice as many as the
first quarter of 2016,

Sources: First three: Amazon; Last item: Center for Economic
Growth analysis of data from the New York State Department of
Labor and U.5. Bureau of Labor Statistics

Michael DoMasl

Reporter
Albany Businass Reviaw \3

i



117322, 530 AM NYE Manifacturing Liths Changed — Insyle Cansuling

@'“SYtEcunsultlng Q

OCTOBER 17, 2022 / NEWS RELEASES, UNCATEGORIZED, UPDATES

0000

NYS MANUFACTURING LITTLE
CHANGED

According to the Federal Reserve Bank of NY's monthly Empire State Manufacturing

Survey. statewide manufacturine activity was little chaneed from last month. The
hitps:insyie-consultng cominys-rma nafaciuring-lite-cha noedl 1144



117252, @30 A W5 Marwfaciuring Litle Changed — Insyte Consulting

Cg.)InSYte:unsuLting Q =

consistent with contraction). The index has been gyrating between positive and
negative since declining significantly at the end of last year. Prices Paid inched up
after declining for the |ast few months with most other measures falling between 10.0
and -10.0. Respondents expect little improvement over the next six months based on
the future conditions index of -1.8 down -10.0 points from last month. See the full

report here.
— PREVIDUS NEXT —
GONGRATULATIONS GEAR MOTIONS -
GRAND OPENING OF NEW
MANUFACTURING FACILITY
Search Posts.,.. Q
GATEGORIES
MEWS RELEASES
UMCATEGOREZED
LUPDATES

ntaainayie-cansuling cominy=. manufscturing-litl a-changed!

214



October 2022

Empire State
Manufacturing Survey

Swrvey respensid wire collached batween October 3 and Ocfober 11

Business activify declined modestiy

in New York State, acoording to firms
responding to the October 2012 Empire
Srate Manufacturing Survey, The headiine
general business conditions index fell eight
points (o 3.1, Mew orders, unfilled orders,
and shipments were all litike changed from
l2st month, Pelivery times held steady, and
invendories inched higher Labor market
indicators peinted to & small incresse in
emgpboyment and the average workweek.
Imput price incresses picked up, while

the pace of sefling price increases held
steady. Looking ahead, firms do not expect
business conditions to improve over the
mext tix months

Conditions Weaken

Manufacturing sctivity declined Ln Mew
York State, according to the Octaber
survey, The gpereral bualsess conditions
index fell elght polnts to -9.1. Twenty-
three percent of respondents reported

General Business Conditions
Saasoraly Adjusted

Difusion Indiex

st conditions lesd nproved over the
maonth, and thirty-twe percent reported
that conditions had warsened. The new
opders Index was unchanged at 3.7,
indicating a slight Increase in orders,

while the shipments index plunged twenty

poknts to -0.3, polnting to a levelling
offf of ahipoments after they Increased

slgnificantly last month. The unfilled
opders Index came In at -3.7, indicating

that unfilled orders were slighthy bower. The

delbvery times Index held aear zero for a
third consecutive month, indicating thet

delivery times held steady. The inventaries

index edged down to 4.6, & sign that
invenbories increased just slighthy

input Price Increases Pick Up
The index for number of employees was

Lictle changed at 7.7, podnting Lo a modest

ircrease in employment levels, and the
awerage workweek index climbed 1o
3.3, signaling a slight increase in howurs

warked. After [zBing significamtly over
the peior three months, the prices paid
index rese nine points to 48.6. The prices
eoceived lndes held steady ar 22.9.

Conditions Mot Expected to Improve
The index for futares business
conditions fll ten points to - 1.8,
indicating that firms do not expect
conditions to improve over the next
six months. The indexes for futare
new orders and shipments remained
dc[:lr::urdf. Lhuuﬁ'.h. Eu'rp]n:rmznl i
expecied o continie Lo incresse,
Dielivery times ars E:I'Pll:!:ﬂ o shnrien,
and tncreases in capital spending are
planned for the months ahend, m

B & B

M
W/M

-9

Al

-0

_‘u i L i i i i i i i i i i i i
o 1 a7 a0 3] mia 2011 mir 103 014 s ;e T 2088 ol ] 2020 201

e = e e fae =te=l Bamn

..':'_..- nic BoseneT

Federal Resarve Bank of Mew Yok



Bl crvice state Manwtacturingsurey [ A
Current Indicators

Change from Preceding Month
General Business Conditions i
80 —itepuﬂq
“ HWighat _Lower =~ e
6 Sep 30.4 318 1.5
z el ¥ e a1
<31 il ] i i L i i th.l.ﬂ&l’: "Tﬁ
a4 17 2018 il L1 ML g
Mew Orders Oioatt Rinasting
; Higher Lownr Trucene
i Sep 355 g g i)
ﬁ et 29.7 260 17
gl 1 . . A : : Change )
] T I FlibL] Fuinii] a1 b or ]
Sl':fupment.-; . o
25 MM . ““ri n Lo : |I1.I:l!l:
) P Sep 4318 24.1 19.6
- V Ot 275 M8 03
pocf . i i . - i Change 159
2018 2037 204 =i ] 203 a2 M
Unfilled Orders v
; Highas Licrwae Index
o JV\"—‘\ Sep 178 255 73
o et 165 2 i
-: L L 1 i i i | Lv EIIB.D:B_E' iE
ol ] by 20LE 13 20 mnx Mx22
Pepent Reparting
_Higher  Lower Indax
Sop 132 1.3 1.9
Diet 17.4 18.3 49
i Change -2.8
2018 oy 2n1a 2019 byl Foor| mar
Inventories Perent Reparting
Higher Lower I

B Eon B

AM Sep 15 151 5.4

Ot Mg 202 46

1 i i i ] i - ";]HHEB -ﬁs
ko] oL 2018 o ] 1 it 14 HE

Faderal Reserve Bank of New York | October 2022



Current Indicators,continued

Change from Preceding Month
Pnlg:nes Paid Parcent Reporting
- Wigher  Lower Index
5 Sep 48.1 8.5 39.6
25 Ot 250 a4 8.5
]
a5 L B L i 1 le———— . {;#'EPEE - = _‘Eﬂ_
2018 17 iz me H20 o il
Prices Received Pectent Reprting
. Wigher  Lower Index
Sep 8.3 4.7 216
M Oct 9.4 6.4 229
il Change 0.7
2038 017 ‘|' ﬂlﬂl m’l im
Number of Employees Pernent feporting

&l
”; Sep 173 75 97
= Ot 20,5 128 77
e i i 5 i i i Change -10

Average Employes Workweak Percent Reparting

i = Higher  Lowar Index
-:: Sep 2.1 43 <A.1
e et 12.6 93 33
e ar W A e s —

Federal Resarve Bank of New York | October 2022 3



I e sae Maniocurngsuvey |
Forward-Looking Indicators

Expectations Six Months Ahead
Ee;ﬁal Business Conditions Percant Reporting
p: Higher Lowear Incex
& Sep 40.4 322 B2
- e Ot 319 35.8 -Li
s : : : . 1 G Change _ _-100
kil T anrE 20 30 21 2023
NT Orders Percent Reparting
(3 Higher  Lower Index
i Sep 40,9 302 10.7
. Ot 16.8 345 24
S . | . " r mm‘g_: B3
2018 017 2018 019 2020 e fiikrd
Ehiiupmmts Percent Reporling
= Higher  Lower Index
= Sep 48.3 8.3 201
; Ot 37.2 316 5.6
a0 - . 1 L 1 i L Change -14.5
LB 3T 2R i o ikt flie ]
Unfilled Orders
il Fercent Reporting
1 Higher Lowar Index
- Sep B3 2.1 216
:;: Ot 8.3 26.6 183
<10 L ] [} i [} i 1 {"‘MF 53
i mr 018 2L 0 221 2022
Percent Reporling
Higher _ Lomer i
Sep 11.3 29.2 1749
Ot 156 229 73
Change 10.6
i _ Parant Raporting_
s Highar Lemr e
0 M Sep 274 208 66
’ L Ot 26.4 215 55
;‘ * : i F i : : l:huni:. -1.1

FLIALS IGLr LB 018 2008 a0 e 1

Flﬂrriﬂﬁunﬁunhafhuw‘rmlﬂ:hh-ﬂﬂ 4



M croiestatewanutacuung surve |

Forward-Looking Indicators, confinued

Expectations Six Months Ahead

Prices Paid R
i Wigher  Lower Indes
- W sp 1B 66 93
m Ot 51.8 9.2 48.6
_; i p : 4 ; i Change 1.4

) 2007 L kil i a1 e

PI'EHS Received Pestent Reporting
- Highss  Lower Index
™ Sep 453 57 9.6
2 Ot 45,9 9.2 16.7
-E:. L i i . i i i . Eh.nﬁ“ 'E-g
201 mlr 2018 ime 2020 2 anxl
I'lhﬁﬂh&l of Employees _ Pescent Reporting
i Higher Lowper indax
. Sep 259 7 181
2 4 Oct 4.1 10:3 17.8
A5 L L ! L. - [ I Chunge i
LS 20i7 e 208 b ] pliedl 2032
MEI‘BE'E' Employee Workweek Percent Aeporting
Higher Lowar ey
= /\q* r'f\-\ W’\.ﬁva\ Sp E 160 13
h‘ﬂ‘ A‘hL Ot B3 16.5 E%
.qn ; = l;:hin:E:: -8
2018 4T ﬂl:ll 11]11 J'IIN M!. MI
EBERHI Expenditures Parcent Reporing
% MW _Moew _nde
is WM ,J"M\/ o i i
: Ot 13.0 119 2210
15 i i i 1 i u i I Cll-ﬂni! "-]
L6 207 2LE i 20 1 b i)
T&dmnlngy Spending  Pescant | "‘E’“"L
‘Higher Index
Ot 229 119 1.0
51 Chm;:: e
s

Federal Resorve Bank of New York | October 2022 )



T2, 506 AN The Biggest Canadian Expaors in 2082 - Glcbal Trade Magazine

The year 2022 has been an interesting year for Canadian exports in general. Overall,
exporting businesses have been very successful during 2022 and intend to carry the
momentum into 2023, Certain exports have been holding strong during the previous years,
and 2022 was no different. If you're interested in joining the Canadian exports business in
2023, you might want lo know the 2022 statistics. After all, these stats can inform your
decisions and help you tum a profit. In the long run, using stats like this is vital to your
success. So, to help you out, we've compiled a list of the biggest Canadian exports in 2022.
Aircraft, engine & parts manufacturing
One of the biggest Canadian exports In 2022 is the aircraft, engine & parts manufacturing
industry. However, even though the exports were good for 2022, the industry took a big hit
because of the covid-18 pandemic. Because of this, the overall revenue of the aircraft,
engine & parts manufacturing industry will probably drop in the coming years. In total, the
industry earned $13,2B in 2022, most of it coming from aircraft manufacturing: specifically
commercial planes, business aircraft, and civil helicopters. While the industry is still doing
well, and the Canadian aircrafl, engine & parts manufacturing industry is currently leading
Eluballg.r. it will probably decline. If you are interested in joining the export business, consider
ow to reduce commercial warehousing costs. Knowing how to reduce costs where you can
is helpful no matter what you want to export.
Refined petroleum
Generally speaking, refined petroleum exports in Canada have been highly volatile over the
past five years. This is because crude oil is the primary part of the industry’s products. As
such, the price of crude oil drives the industry's revenue, which has been, as we mentioned,
very volatile. In 2022, the industry made $20,6B in total. Dealing with refined petroleum
exports in Canada is a very risk-reward business. While the revenues are highly volatile year
to year, the industry did make it onto the biggest Canadian exports in the 2022 list. So, going
into 2023, no one can say what refined petroleum export revenues will look like. So, if you're

planning on joining this line of business, keep in mind the pros and cons of maritime

rhimmirae Troe b cbals sibtls Has msssk pallakbles isimsis SF Avmarbioes asime inka 0003

X

itipe v g lchallrademag comithe-bigg esl-canadian-aapors-n-202 3 B



722, 9:06 Al The Bigoest Cenadian Exports in 2022 - Glebal Trads Magazine

The wood products industry in Canada has always been a strong contender, and in recent
years lhere's been a steady growth in revenue for the industry. While there were many
complications because of the covid-19 pandemic, the industry is still strong. This is because
there is always a steady demand for wood worldwide. As such, exporters dealing in wood
have had their work cut out for them. Going into 2023, the industry is showing promising
signs of revenue increasing further. Out of the biggest Canadian exports in 2022, the wood
" 1cts business is one of the safer o gtluns for anyone locking to get into the business.
aver, if you plan to deal with the US, keep in mind the common US customs clearance
s & overcoming them. No matter what you export, this knowledge will serve you well in
INg run.
and light truck production
3UV and light truck production industries have been doing very well in the past few
: regarding exports. In 2022, this trend has continued, with the industry earning $32,6B
al. However, due to complications with the covid-19 pandemic, experts are projecting
he overall revenue of the industry is going to drop going into 2023. That said, most of
the exports in this industry (95%) were headed into the US, While the revenue is projected to
« 0p, the overall decrease probably won't be too significant, making this another fairly safe
business to enter into 2023, keeping in mind that no one can tell exactly how the year will go.
However, when it comes to export businesses, it's generally better to be more cautious,
especially when predictions are that revenue will drop in the coming year.
Qil drilling and gas extraction
The biggest export in Canada in 2022 has, by far, been the oil drilling and gas extraction
industry. While this industry heavily relies on global crude oil and natural gas prices, the
industry has shown massive growth over the past few years. In 2022, the industry made
$104,2B, completely overshadowing any other export in Canada. Of course, rising prices
have led lo many investments and general growth in the industry. However, going into 2023,
the industry shows no signs of slowing down, and investors keep flocking to any
opportunities which involve oil drilling and gas extraction. If you're considering joining the
export business, you can’t go wrong with investing in oil drilling and gas extraction. That
said, you should always be careful no matter what kind of business you invest in.
The biggest Canadian exports in 2022 — wrap up
Canada is a strong contender for a number of exports worldwide and shows no signs of
slowing down. While the most prominent industry completely overshadows the other top
exports, potential investors have quite a few choices if they're interested. Anyone looking to
join the export business can invest in several industries relatively safely and make quite a bit
of profit. That said, no one can tell precisely how the next year will go business-wise, so we
recommend you still be careful when planning your business dealing. We hope that this list
E.f t.‘[rI:E bngest Canadian exports in 2022 helps you better understand the topic.
LANor oio
Henry Lee is & business investor specializing in export businesses and works closely with

Ewﬁmw. In his spare time, he blogs to spread his knowledge to other potential
usiness investors.

Top Stories
°P o

WHERE TO FIND THE NATURAL RESOURCES THAT ARE FEEDING U.S. BUSINESSES
X

hiips-fweew, globaBmedemag, com&he-bigpasi-canadian-aupors-n-2022 T



